012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J4849 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 L.00.09 05/14/15 16:18 PAGE 1
BATCH 58:JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0058 BATCH 58: JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Reqg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

000292/00 CLARK CONSULTING & TRAINING 954663756

PO-015141 05/11/2015 APRIL 2015 015-093
PO-015141 05/01/2015 APRIL 2015

000158/00 CORNING LUMBER CO INC

PO-015575 05/05/2015 1505-151042

000112/00 COSTCO

PO-015128 04/13/2015 048364
PO-015128 04/22/2015 043047

PO-015138 05/14/2015 pizza/snacks 012722

000159/00 ENTERPRISE-RECORD

PO-000428 04/30/2015 EXECUTIVE ASST;5443908

000726/00 GUITAR CENTER CHICO

PO-015657 05/02/2015 ARINV26353025

000113/00 HAMILTON CITY COMMUNITY
PO-000414 05/04/2015 MAY-JUNE
PO-000414 05/04/2015 MAY-JUNE

PO-000414 05/04/2015 MAY-JUNE
PO-000414 05/04/2015 MAY-JUNE

000801/00 HUNT & SONS INC

PO-000400 04/30/2015 467081

1 01-3010-0-1110-1000-5890~-000-000-00000
2 01-4035-0-1110-1000-5890-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,588.00 *

1 01-7010-0-3800-1000-4300-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 130.81 *

1 01-0350-0-6000-1000-4300-000-044-00000

1 01-0350-0-6000-1000-4300-000-044-00000

1 01-0801-0-0000-2700-4300-800-584-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 143.97 *

9119547496

1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5890-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 610.48 *

1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-516-00000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 128.98 *
SVC
2015 ELEM 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
2015 CDs 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
HHS 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
ELLA B 2 01-0000-0-3200-8100-5550-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,517.08 *
942209320

1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4392-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,315.80 *

LBl v B ]

1794.00
1794.00

14.91
655.00
100.00

128.97

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,794.00
1,794.00
3,588.00

130.81
130.81

14.91
29.92
99.14
143.97

610.48
610.48

128.98
128.98

1,990.80
66.36
1,393.56
66.36
3,517.08

2,315.80
2,315.80



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J4849 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.09 05/14/15 16:18 PAGE 2
BATCH 58:JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0058 BATCH 58: JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Reqg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj 8Sit BdR DD TSMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000973/00 JIVE COMMUNICATIONS INC 020783048
PO-000442 05/01/2015 MAY 2015 323702 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000 NN P 745.13 208.50
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 208.50 * 208.50
000349/00 LARKIN AUTO ELECTRIC 564958031
PO-000401 03/26/2015 000141 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000 NY P 0.00 339.74
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 339.74 * 335.74
001388/00 LARRY'S PEST & WEED CONTROL 141953612
PO-000440 04/22/2015 APR HS & ELEM 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NY P 0.00 408.00
PO-000440 04/22/2015 APR ELEM PRESCH 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100~-5590-000-000-00000 NY P 0.00 30.00
PO-000440 04/22/2015 APR ELEM SPEC ED 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NY P 0.00 30.00
PO-000440 04/22/2015 APR HS SPEC ED 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NY P 0.00 30.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 498.00 * 498.00
000524/00 MJB WELDING SUPPLY
PO-015131 05/04/2015 01078326 1 01-0350-0-6000-1000-4300-000-053-00000 NN P 0.00 141.04
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 141.04 * 141.04
000309/00 OFFICE DEPOT
PO-015660 05/06/2015 769388045001 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN P 3.97 3.97
PO-015660 05/06/2015 769387932001 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN F 87.38 53.63
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 57.60 * 57.60
000087/00 SACRAMENTO VALLEY MIRROR 533423142
PO-000421 05/09/2015 13313 ;Executive asst 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5890-000-000-00000 NY P 0.00 30.40
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 30.40 * 30.40
000137/00 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIF INC
PO-000426 04/30/2015 APR 2015 0101337-IN 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5890-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 215.00

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

215.00 *

215.00

WA =



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J4849
BATCH 58:JUNE 15 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS00 L.00.09 05/14/15 16:18 PAGE 3
BATCH: 0058 BATCH 58: JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit B4R DD TOMPS

Lig Amt

Net Amount

002014/00 SPECIALIZED FIBERS

PO-000433 05/11/2015 MAY SK100974
PO-000433 05/01/2015 MAY SL100975

000654/00 WALMART

PO-015136 05/11/2015 5/11 CLOSE BAL

1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P
1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 110.00 =*

1 01-0801-0-0000-2700-4300-800-584-00000 NN C
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 0.00 *

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 12,035.40 **

45.70

S55.00
55.00
110.00

12,035.40

|21



,012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J4849 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.09 05/14/15 16:18 PAGE 4
BATCH 58:JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0058 BATCH 58: JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj 8it BdR DD T9MPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000113/00 HAMILTON CITY COMMUNITY SVC
PO-000414 05/04/2015 MAY-JUNE PRESCH 3 12-6105-0-1110-1000-5890-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 66.36
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 66.36 * 66.36
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 66.36 ** 66.36

\



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL
BATCH 58:JUNE 15 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date

000764/00 DANIELSON CO

PO-000425 05/04/2015
PO-000425 05/04/2015
PO-000425 05/04/2015
PO-000425 05/04/2015
PO-000425 05/04/2015

000592/00

PO-000405 04/30/2015
PO-000405 04/30/2015

000763/00

PO-000407 05/04/2015
PO-000407 05/04/2015
PO-000407 05/04/2015

002012/00 UNITED GROCERS

PO-000438 04/26/2015
PO-000438 04/26/2015

DIST. J4B49

Description

73442
73433
73433
73442
73433

MISSION UNIFORM & LINEN

500042760
500042759

PROPACIFIC FRESH

6133393
6136454
6136518

40177978
40177978

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST

BATCH: 0058 BATCH 58:
Fund ¢ 13

Tax ID num Deposit type
Fd Res

NN WRE

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000
2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT

APYS00
JUNE 15 2015

CAFETERIA

ABA num

Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD

13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-5890-000-000-00000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000

2,471.32 *

60.63 *

1,438.58 *

159.22 =*

4,129.75 **

Account num

gE8 g2

g8

Lele B B I )

o

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

L.00.09 05/14/15 16:18 PAGE 5
<< Open >>

Net Amount

123.98
173.44
5.00
1,194.26
974 .64
2,471.32

32.69
27.94
60.63

324.00
430.56
684.02
1,438.58

69.43
89.75
159.22

4,129.75

\2- (-5



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J4849

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500
BATCH 58:JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0058 BATCH 58: JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 40 SPECIAL RESERVE - CAP PROJECTS
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj 8it BdJR DD

Account num
TSMPS

Lig Amt

L.00.09 05/14/15 16:18 PAGE 6

Net Amount

000040/00 WARREN LAND SURVEYING INC

PO-015622 05/06/2015 34420;PROJ#15-019C
PO-015622 04/07/2015 34313;PROJ# 15-019C

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 7,500.00
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 7,500.00
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 23,731.51
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 23,731.51
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 23,731.51
Number of checks to be printed: 21, not counting voids due to stub overflows.

Number of zero dollar checks: 1, will be skipped.

*

*%

*k*k

*kk*%

*kkk

1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5890-800-000-00000 NN P
1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5890-800-000-00000 NN P

1000.00
6500.00

1,000.00
6,500.00
7,500.00

7,500.00

23,731.51

23,731.51

23,731.51

\Lolelo




012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5031 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.09 05/20/15 12:35 PAGE 1

BATCH 59:JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0059 BATCH 59:JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

002049/00 ALMA O BAKER

PV-000203 05/20/2015 STALE DATED PAYROLL CK30161748 01-0000-0-1110~1000-58%0-000-000-00000 NN 35.27

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 35.27 * 35.27

000602/00 DEER CREEK BROADCASTING 841647962

PO-015640 05/17/2015 KPAY MAY 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000 NY P 286.00 286.00
PO-015640 05/17/2015 KHSL MAY 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000 NY P 748.00 748.00
PO-015640 05/17/2015 KMXI MAY 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000 NY P 660.00 660.00
PO-015640 05/17/2015 KHHZ MAY 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000 NY P 612.00 612.00

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,306.00 * 2,306.00

002006/00 HAMILTON UNIFIED CLEARING

PV-000202 05/19/2015 RET CK CHGS/DEV FEE CK RETURN 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5890-000-000-00000 NN 10.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 10.00 * 10.00

000125/00 MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION

PO-015655 05/11/2015 86017049001 1 01-7405-0-1110-1000-4200-000-000-00000 NN P 1039.50 1,039.50
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,039.50 * 1,039.50
000084/00 PG&E
PO-000416 05/20/2015 MAY HS 9921774729-6 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 7,293.05
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 7,293.05 * 7,293.05

000134/00 QUILL CORPORATION

PO-015646 05/05/2015 3945965 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000 NN P 12.31 12.31
PO-015646 05/06/2015 4003137 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000 NN F 13.15 13.15
PO-015661 05/05/2015 3946060 1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-503-00000 NN F 456.34 456.34
PO-015662 05/06/2015 3946066 1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-503-00000 NN F 505.25 505.25
PO-015665 05/07/2015 3989963 1 01-0350-0-6000-1000-4300-000-044-00000 NN F 160.96 160.96

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,148.01 * 1,148.01

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 11,831.83 ** 11,831.83



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.

BATCH 5%9:JUNE 15 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Reg Reference Date

000762/00

PO-000445 03/26/2015
PO-000445 03/23/2015
PO-000445 03/23/2015
PO-000445 04/06/2015
PO-000445 04/13/2015
PO-000445 04/13/2015
PO-000445 04/16/2015
PO-000445 04/20/2015
PO-000445 04/20/2015
PO-000445 04/23/2015
PO-000445 04/27/2015
PO-000445 04/27/2015
PO-000445 04/30/2015
PO-000445 05/04/2015
PO-000445 05/04/2015
PO-000445 05/07/2015

000764/00 DANIELSON CO

PO-000425 05/11/2015
PO-000425 05/11/2015
PO-000425 05/11/2015
PO-000425 05/11/2015
PO-000425 05/11/2015

000176/00

Description

CRYSTAL CREAMERY

13854834
13854730
13845731
13891656
13909671
13909819
13909822
13930989
13930985
13930992
13952140
13952142
13952217
13971652
13971743
13971793

74096
74096
74087
74096
74087

GLENN CO ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

J5031

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0059 BATCH 59:JUNE 15 2015

Fund : 13

Tax ID num Deposit type

FHRRPRHERFHEFRPRREBPRERE RS

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

3
1
1
2
2

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

946000691

PV-000201 04/21/2015 ELEM CAFE LICENSE 2014-2015

000592/00

PO-000405 05/07/2015 500086698
PO-000405 05/14/2015 500131025
PO-000405 05/14/2015 500131024

MISSION UNIFORM & LINEN

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1
1
1

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

APYSO00
<< Open >>

CAFETERIA
ABA num Account num
Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD TSMPS Lig Amt
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-2700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
3,178.62 *
13-5310-0-0000-3700-5890-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
2,927.93 *
13-5310-0-0000-3700-5890-000-000-00000 NY
200.00 *
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00

122.23 *

L.00.09 05/20/15 12:35 PAGE 2

177.10
54.18
222.76
448.46
120.77
301.13
223.14
224.23
121.31
267.55
180.37
88.28
167.90
247.78
105.78
223.88
3,178.62

5.00
185.64
65.74
1,298.82
1,372.73
2,927.93

200.00
200.00

59.09
36.14
27.00
122.23

PRIRR



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. JS031 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 L.00.0S 05/20/15 12:35 PAGE 3

BATCH 59:JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0059 BATCH 59:JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 13 CAFETERIA
vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000763/00 PROPACIFIC FRESH
PO-000407 05/11/2015 6139640 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 566.26
PO-000407 05/11/2015 6139880 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 763.42
PO-000407 05/11/2015 6139640 3 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 47.16
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,376.84 * 1,376.84

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 7,805.62 ** 7,805.62

\2 1+



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST.
BATCH 59:JUNE 15 2015

J5031 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500

BATCH: 0059 BATCH 59:JUNE 15 2015

Fund 0 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit

000089/00 GARLAND CO INC

PO-015632 05/15/2015 CI-GUS0107919

Number of checks to be printed:

1 14-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-800-
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 24,601.23
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 24,601.23
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 44,238.68
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 44,238.68
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 44,238.68

12, not counting voids due to stub overflows.

<< Open >>

Account num

BdArR DD TIOMPS Lig Amt
000-00000 NN P 24601.23
*

*%

ATAT%] 0.00

* kK 0.00

*x k% 0.00

L.00.09 05/20/15 12:35 PAGE 4

Net Amount

24,601.23
24,601.23

24,601.23

44,238.68

44,23B.68

44,238.68




012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5032
BATCH 60; JUNE 15, 2015
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0060 BATCH 60; JUNE 15, 2015

000008/00 CALIFORNIA'S VALUED TRUST H/W
PO-000444 05/18/2015 JUNE 2015
PO-000444 05/18/2015 JUNE 2015
PO-000444 05/18/2015 JUNE 2015

000584/00 STANDARD

TOTAL

PO-000408 04/20/2015 MAY CT503202 DIV3000

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

APY500 L.00.09 05/20/15 12:44 PAGE i
<< Open »>>

Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num

Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD T9MPS Lig Amt Net Amount

1 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9571-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 20,082.15

2 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9572-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 55,355.47

3 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9573-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 8,808.97

PAYMENT AMOUNT 84,246.59 * 84,246.59

1 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9573-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 287.76

PAYMENT AMOUNT 287.76 * 287.76
Fund PAYMENT 84,534.35 #*%* 84,534.35
BATCH PAYMENT 84,534 .35 **x% 0.00 84,534.35
DISTRICT PAYMENT 84,534 .35 #*%xx 0.00 84,534.35
FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 84,534 .35 #**xx% 0.00 84,534.35

Number of checks to be printed: 2, not counting

voids due to stub

overflows.

\ 2 1l

§|@> $§§&> S/zo/rsT
Prepaned by Date

Authorized by




012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. JS5609
BATCH 61: JUNE 15 2015
Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

Tax ID num Deposit type

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0061 BATCH 61:JUNE 15 2015
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND

APY500

ABA num

Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit B4R DD

Account num
T9MPS

Lig Amt

L.00.09 06/02/15 10:39 PAGE 1
<< Open >>

Net Amount

001402/00 BEYOND PLAY LLC

PO-015678 05/20/2015 687882
001390/00 BROWN INDUSTRIES INC

PO-015667 05/20/2015 115-09408
PO-015667 05/11/2015 115-09408

001054/00 CLYDE CROSBY

PV-000206 05/21/2015 BUS DRIVER REIMB/LICENSE-MEAL

000613/00 COMCAST-INTERNET SERVICE

PO-000439 05/15/2015 MAY INTERNET;35601486

000668/00 CREST AUTO PARTS

PV-000204 05/19/2015 3144924
000211/00 DEMCO SUPPLY CO

PO-015624 05/08/2015 5596774
000563/00 DIANE LYON

PV-000209 05/20/2015 REIMB MILEAGE-MEALS

1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-519-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 324.07 *

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000
2 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-532-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 151.10 *
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 11.33

01-0000-0-0000-3600-4300-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 45.09 *

1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 149.15 *

01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 8.59 *

1 01-0000-0-1110-2420-4300-000-026-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 107.48 *

561259712

01-0000-0-0000-7300-5200-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 107.00 *

NN

324.07

147.88
14.55

109.03

324.07
324,07

140.05
11.05
151.10

45.09
45.09

149.15
149.15

107.48
107.48

107.00
107.00

AelZ



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5609 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00,09 06/02/15 10:39 PAGE 2
BATCH 61: JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0061 BATCH 61:JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj 8it B4R DD TIMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
002050/00 EUROSPORT SOCCER, COM
PO-015672 05/20/2015 56788241 1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-527-00000 YN P 147.33 147.33
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 147.33 * 147.33
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 11.05
000162/00 GRAINGER
PO-000409 05/21/2015 9748320323 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 38.75
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 38.75 * 38.75
000414/00 HERFF JONES
PO-015617 05/15/2015 725743 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN P 450.03 450.03
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 450.03 +* 450.03
000723/00 JIMMY'S CUSTOM TROPHIES
PO-015143 05/20/2015 25270 PLAQUE PLATES 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 73.10 73.10
PO-015143 05/19/2012 25264 LIFETIME PASSES 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 43.00 43.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 116.10 * 116.10
001170/00 LUPE FUNDERBURK
PV-000210 05/27/2015 REIMB FOR PARKING OVERAGE 01-0801-0-1110-1000-5200-000-508-00000 NN 15.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 15.00 =* 15.00
000218/00 MARTHA JAEGER
PV-000205 05/20/2015 SB TRAINING MILEAGE REIMB 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5200-000-000-00000 NN 12.19
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 12.19 =* 12.19
000096/00 MILLER GLASS INC
PV-000207 05/13/2015 3-239239 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000 NN 62.30
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 62.30 * 62.30

\ 27\ 1D



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL

BATCH 61: JUNE 15 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date
000864/00 MONOPRICE
PO-015628 05/18/2015
PO-015688 05/22/2015
000356/00 NASCO
PO-015556 03/06/2015
001246/00

Tax ID num Deposit type

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
0061 BATCH 61:JUNE 15 2015

01

APYS500 L.00.09 06/02/15 10:39 PAGE 3
<< Open >>
GENERAL FUND

ABA num
Y Goal Func Obj

Account num

Fd Res Sit B4R DD T9MPS Lig Amt

Net Amount

1 01-9150-0-0000-2420-4300-000-000-00000
1 01-9150-0-0000-2420-4300-000-000-00000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

DIST. J5609
BATCH:
Fund B

Description

567987705
12374015
12395632
29925

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

PO-015412 05/19/2015 APRIL 2015-53827

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

DIST 923851
HS 923851
ELEM 923851
ELLAB 923851
COMDAY 923851

PROFESSIONAL TUTORS OF AMERICA 330015574

902439;ELEM STAPLES FOR COPIES

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

000134/00 QUILL CORPORATION
PO-015633 05/15/2015 4323262
PO-015670 05/16/2015 4284787
PO-015677 05/20/2015 4379713
PO-015677 05/19/2015 4366548
PO-015677 05/19/2015 4364050

001510/00 RAY MORGAN COMPANY
PO-000448 05/20/2015 JUNE 2015
PO-000448 05/20/2015 JUNE 2015
PO-000448 05/20/2015 JUNE 2015
PO-000448 05/20/2015 JUNE 2015
PO-000448 05/20/2015 JUNE 2015
PO-015588 04/24/2015

000821/00 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
PO-015689

05/04/2015 VPSS CLASSES ENG/SCI M STEELE
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

1

1

1
1
1
1
1

1
2
3
4
5
2

1

160.96 *

01-0350-0-6000-1000-4300-000-031-00000
49.40 *

01-3010-0-1110-1000-5890-000-000-00000
391.00 *

01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-511-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000
01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-514-00000
01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-514-00000
01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-~514-00000
116.05 *

01-0000-0-0000-2700-5620-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-5620-100-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-5620-800-000-00000
01-0000-0-3200-1000-5620-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-3550-1000-5620-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-~000-00000
3,743.01 *

01-0000-0-1110-1000-5200-000-000-00000
800.00 =

2882

E885858%8

g g

g

107.50
62.07

119.20

5067.00

2.97
17.24
7.73
1.18
86.92

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
273.35

800.00

98.89
62.07
160.96

49.40
49.40

391.00
391.00

2.97
17.25
7.73
1.18
86.92
116.05

539.37
809.06
1,842.51
129.17
149.55
273.35
3,743.01

800.00
800.00

V2114



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5609
BATCH 61: JUNE 15 2015

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500
BATCH: 0061 BATCH 61:JUNE 15 2015

Fund = 01 GENERAL FUND

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

Tax ID num Deposit type

Fd Res

L.00.09 06/02/15
<< Open >>

ABA num Account num

Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdAR DD

002036/00 TOYOTA MATERIAL HANDLING

PO-015634 06/02/2015 M30610 TOYOTA FORKLIFT 68101

TOTAL

000715/00 US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 310841368

PO-000437 05/28/2015 MAY 2015; 278379466-LEASE
PO-000437 05/08/2015 278379466 JAN-MAR OVERAGE
TOTAL

001399/00 US SCHOOL SUPPLY INC
PO-015686 05/20/2015 245447A

TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL

PAYMENT AMOUNT

28,774.84 *

1 01-3550-0-1110-1000-6400-000~-000-00000 NN F

1 01-0000~0-1110-1000-5620-100-000-00000 NN P
2 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN P

PAYMENT AMOUNT

1,058.96 *

1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000 YN F

PAYMENT AMOUNT
USE TAX AMOUNT

Fund PAYMENT
USE TAX AMOUNT

125.55 *
9.42

36,953.95 **
31.80

10:39 PAGE 4

Lig Amt Net Amount
28367.00 28,774.84
28,774.84

0.00 547.93
0.00 511.03
1,058.96

134.10 125.55
125.55

36,953.95

\L\ 1P



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5609 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.09 06/02/15 10:39 PAGE 5

BATCH 61: JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0061 BATCH 61:JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund 11 ADULT EDUCATION
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Reqg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

000134/00 QUILL CORPORATION

P0O-015388 05/20/2015 4405535 1 11-0000-0-4110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 93.63 93.63
PO-015680 05/20/2015 4369301 1 11-3905-0-4110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 37.57 37.57
PO-015680 05/20/2015 4364113 1 11-3905-0-4110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN F 308.32 308.32

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 439.52 * 439.52

001510/00 RAY MORGAN COMPANY

PO-000448 05/20/2015 JUNE 2015 AE 923851 6 11-0000-0-4110-1000-5620-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 1259.17
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 129.17 * 129.17

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 568.69 *=* 568.69

2\ e



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5609 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.09 06/02/15 10:39 PAGE 6

BATCH 61: JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0061 BATCH 61:JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000309/00 OFFICE DEPOT
PO-015675 05/20/2015 771742836001 1 12-6105-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 32.86 32.86
PO-015675 05/20/2015 771742840001 1 12-6105-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 8.58 8.58
PO-015675 05/20/2015 771742314001 1 12-6105-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 248.29 248.29
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 289.73 * 289.73
000134/00 QUILL CORPORATION
PO-015676 05/19/2015 4364005 1 12-6105-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 35.37 35.37
PO-015676 05/19/2015 4366458 1 12-6105-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN F 11.81 11.81
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 47.18 * 47.18
001510/00 RAY MORGAN COMPANY
PO-000448 05/20/2015 JUNE 2015 PS 923851 7 12-6105-0-1110-1000-5620-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 129.18
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 129.18 * 129.18

TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 466.09 ** 466.09

sy



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL
BATCH 61: JUNE 15 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference

Date

000764/00 DANIELSON CO

PO-000425
PO-000425
PO-000425
P0O-000425
PO-000425

000209/00 GOLD STAR FOODS

05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015
05/18/2015

DIST. J5609

Description

74745
74742
74745
74745
74742

PO-000415 05/18/2015 1365550

000258/00 LEANN RADTKE

PV-000208 05/20/2015 REIMB CAFE FOOD

000763/00 PROPACTFIC FRESH

PO-000407 05/18/2015 6143008
PO-000407 05/18/2015 6142984

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.09 06/02/15 10:39 PAGE 7
BATCH: 0061 BATCH 61:JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund ;13 CAFETERIA
ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 P 0.00 75.73
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 P 0.00 94.60
3 13-5310-0-0000-3700-5890-000-000-00000 P 0.00 5.00
2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 P 0.00 1,005.36
2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 p 0.00 629.60
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,810.29 * 1,810.29
2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 P 0.00 1,618.85
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,618.85 * 1,618.85
13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 14.75
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 14.75 * 14.75
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 P 0.00 517.56
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 P 0.00 472.91
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 990.47 * 990.47
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 4,434.36 ** 4,434.36

NS



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5609
BATCH 61: JUNE 15 2015
Vendor/addr Remit name

Req Reference Date Description

000089/00 GARLAND CO INC

PO-015632 05/18/2015 CI-GUS0107955

Number of checks to be printed:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST

BATCH:
Fund : 14

Tax ID num Deposit type

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL

33, not counting

0061 BATCH 61:JUNE 15 2015

Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj

1 14-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-800-000-00000 NN P

APY500

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE

ABA num

sit

<< Open >>

Account num

B4dR DD TOMPS Lig Amt

9002.55

PAYMENT AMOUNT 9,002.55 =*

Fund PAYMENT 9,002.55 **

BATCH PAYMENT 51,425.64 *** 0.00
USE TAX AMOUNT 31.80

DISTRICT PAYMENT 51,425.64 **=*=* 0.00
USE TAX AMOUNT 31.80

FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 51,425.64 ***% 0.00
USE TAX AMOUNT 31.80

voids due to stub overflows.

L.00.09 06/02/15 10:39 PAGE

8

Net Amount

9,002.
9,002.

9,002.

51,425.

51,425.

51,425.

55
55

55

64

64

64

VL1




012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5609 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.09 06/02/15 10:39 PAGE 8
BATCH 61: JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0061 BATCH 61:JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund 1 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num .
Reqg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000089/00 GARLAND CO INC .
PO-015632 05/18/2015 CI-GUS0107955 1 14-0000-0-0000-8100-4300-800-000-00000 NN P 9002.55 9,002.55
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 9,002.55 * 9,002.55
i
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 9,002.55 *x 9,002.55
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 51,425.64 *** 0.00 51,425.64
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 31.80
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 51,425.64 *#*** 0.00 51,425.64
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 31.80
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 51,425.64 *#%*%* 0.00 51,425.64
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 31.80
Number of checks to be printed: 33, not counting voids due to stub overflows.




012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5758 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.09 06/04/15 0S9:35 PAGE o

BATCH 62:JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0062 BATCH 62: JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

000900/00 ALTER EGO COSTUMES

PO-015704 06/01/2015 COSTUME RENTAL FOR PLAY 1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-516-00000 NN F 120.00 120.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 120.00 * 120.00
000196/00 BLUE DOG INK
PO-015691 06/01/2015 69752583 1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-800-560-00000 NN F 395.37 395.37
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 395.37 * 395.37

000896/00 BSN SPORTS.COM

PO-015663 05/22/2015 96956725 1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-512-00000 NN F 289.28 294.75
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 294.75 * 294.75
000053/00 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE CO
PO-000422 05/27/2015 JUNE 0669843652 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 520.58
PO-000422 05/27/2015 JUNE 6314177777 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-55920-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 360.45
PO-000422 05/27/2015 JUNE 4328876467 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 491.64
PO-000422 05/27/2015 JUNE 7314177777 1 01-0000-0-0000~8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 846.83
PO-000422 05/27/2015 JUNE 3624177777 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 35.90
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,255.40 * 2,255.40
002024/00 CHICO PRINTING
PO-015142 06/03/2015 15076 DIPLOMAS 1 01-0000-0~1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN F 780.42 569.75
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 569.75 * 569.75
000292/00 CLARK CONSULTING & TRAINING 954663756
PO-015584 05/28/2015 015-119 COACHES INSTITUTE 1 01-4203-0-1110-1000-5200-000-000-00000 NY F 825.00 825.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 825.00 * 825.00
001178/00 CLASSROOM DIRECT
PO-015685 05/21/2015 208114329699 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000 NN F 107.78 107.78

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 107.78 = 107.78

SEA



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL
BATCH 62:JUNE 15 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date

DIST. J5758 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.09 06/04/15 09:35 PAGE
BATCH: 0062 BATCH 62: JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

000158/00 CORNING LUMBER CO INC

PO-015575 05/05/2015

000563/00 DIANE LYON

PV-000211 06/01/2015

1505-151042 1 01-7010-0-3800-1000-4300-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 130.81 =*
561259712
REIMB LUNCH/MILEAGE DLYON 01-0000-0-0000-7300-5200-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 74.85 *

002050/00 EUROSPORT SOCCER, COM

PO-015672 05/23/2015

56788241*1 1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-527-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 101.62 *

000163/00 HAMILTON HIGH SCHOOL

PO-015707 06/01/2015 AP TEST FEES SUPPORT

000114/00 HAMILTON UNIFIED REVOLVING FND

PV-000212 06/03/2015

000072/00 HILLYARD

PO-000412 05/27/2015

000445/00 IT SAVVY

PO-015650 04/29/2015
PO-015695 05/29/2015
PO-015696 05/28/2015

1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-527-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 500.00 *

CIF TRACK STATE CHAMP-TRAVEL 01~-0000-0-1110-1000-5200-000-006-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 472.00 *

601628137 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 789.51 *

00789904 HP SWITCHES 1 01-9019-0-0000-2420-4300-000-000-00000

796749 1 01-2019-0-0000-2420-5890-000-000-00000

796743 1 01-20192-0-0000-2420-5890-000-000-00000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 8,815.72 *

101.62

500.00

6316.22
371.00
2128.50

130.81
130.81

74 .85
74 .85

101.62
101.62

502.00
500.00

472.00
472.00

789.51
789.51

6,316.22

371.00
2,128.50
8,815.72

S
o

—
r—



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5758 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APYS500 L.00.09 06/04/15 09:35 PAGE 3
BATCH 62:JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0062 BATCH 62: JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
vVendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj 8it B4R DD TIMPS Lig Amt  Net Amount

000128/00 NORMAC

PO-000420 05/20/2015 644119 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 54.14
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 54.14 * 54.14

000309/00 OFFICE DEPOT

PO-015100 05/23/2015 772274958001 2 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN P 9839.12 34.38
PO-015100 05/27/2015 772659486001 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 797.81 12.88
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 47.26 * 47.26

000027/00 ORLAND HARDWARE

PO-000417 03/30/2015 24B996 1l 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 63.16
PO-000417 05/04/2015 252729 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 78.92
PO-000417 05/07/2015 523122 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 7.58
PO-000417 04/10/2015 250071 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 80.71
PO-000417 04/13/2015 250396 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 13.47
PO-000417 04/16/2015 250709 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 59.03
PO-000417 04/22/2015 251395 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000~000-00000 NN P 0.00 144.93
PO-000417 05/01/2015 252467 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 254,91
PO-000417 05/04/2015 252814 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 188.43
PO-000417 05/06/2015 253029 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 172.92
PO-000417 05/07/2015 253083 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 13.21
PO-000417 05/08/2015 253224 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 43.26
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,120.53 =* 1,120.53
000084/00 PG&E
PO-000416 05/28/2015 MAY ELEM 3699672995-4 1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5520-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 5,912.86
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 5,912.86 * 5,912.86
000512/00 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC
PO-000432 05/19/2015 G827416 1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 138.75
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 138.75 * 138.75
000134/00 QUILL CORPORATION
PO-015677 05/21/2015 4418114 1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-514-00000 NN P 5.58 5.58
PO-015677 05/22/2015 4455093 1 01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-514-00000 NN F 10.13 10.14

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 15.72 * 15.72

3

)



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5758
BATCH 62:JUNE 15 2015 BATCH:
Fund
Vendor/Addr Remit name
Reg Reference Date Description

001382/00 U S BANK CORPORATE
PO-015483 05/22/2015 SANDCASTLE INN MAY 2015
PO-015484 05/22/2015 SPRINGHILL SUITES APR 17-20
PO-015578 05/22/2015 CONF EXP DPOLLAK
PO-015613 05/22/2015 BATTING TEES
PO-015618 05/22/2015 GALAPAGOS TICKETS
PO-015641 05/22/2015 SPEAKERS/ALL CALL
PO-015651 05/22/2015 CAL POLY FFA HOTEL
PO-015664 05/22/2015 DP HOTEL/FUEL/RENTAL CAR
PO-015673 05/22/2015 LA ELITE POWERCORD
PO-015674 05/22/2015 GOOGLE SUMMIT REGIST
PO-015684 05/22/2015 BLURAY & SPEAKERS BGODINEZ
PO-015690 05/22/2015 DRINKS FOR MEETING
PV-000213 05/22/2015 DL PARKING
PV-000213 05/22/2015 FUEL
PV-000213 05/22/2015 SUPER TRAVEL/MEALS
PV-000213 05/22/2015 MISC SUPPLIES
PV-000213 05/22/2015 AIG TRAVEL FUEL
PV-000213 05/22/2015 ELEM SUPPLIES
PV-000213 05/22/2015 MAINT SUPPLIES

000377/00 WASTE MANAGEMENT
PO-000402 06/01/2015 JUNE ELEM CAFE
PO-000402 06/01/2015 JUNE ELEM MAINT
PO-000402 06/01/2015 JUNE HS CAFE
PO-000402 06/01/2015 JUNE HS MAINT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
0062 BATCH 62:

TOTAL Fund

TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT

01

Tax ID num Deposit type

HHEBPRPERBERP PR R

H e

APY500
JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>

GENERAL FUND

ABA num

Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD

01-0000-0-3800-1000-5200-000-045-00000
01-0000-0-3800-1000-5200-000-045-00000
01-4203-0-1110-1000-5200-000-000-00000
01-0801-0-1110-1000-4300-000-529-00000
01-0801-0-1110-1000-5200-000-508-00000
01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000
01-7010-0-3800-1000-5200-000-000-00000
01-4203-0-1110-1000-5200-000-000-00000
01-9150-0-0000-2420-4300-000-000-00000
01-4035-0-1110-1000-5200-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
01-0000-0-0000-7300-5200-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-0000-8100-4392-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-0000-7150-5200-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000
01-7010-0-3800-1000-5200-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000
10,512.70 *
9.36

01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
1,382.56 *

PAYMENT 34,637.08 *=*

9.36

Account num

BEZEEEEEEE0EEEE5888

288

b B B B B B B B R R R

‘oo

2100.00
4200.00
289.66
105.25
134.50
530.78
700.00
546.94
20.40
275.00
257.97
5.18

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

L.00.09 06/04/15 09:35 PAGE

4

Net Amount

2,231.
4,138.
328.
105.
121.
483.
608.
202.
19.
275.
257.
5.

16.
458.
38.
409.
453.
73,
286.
10,512.

189.
245.
189.
758.
1,382.

34,637.

20
26
46
25
50
00
00
88
60
00
97
18
00
50
18
60
72
69
71
70

52
43
52
09
56

08

12124



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5758
BATCH 62:JUNE 15 2015

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Reqg Reference Date Description

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0062 BATCH 62:

Fund

12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Tax ID num Deposit type

Fd Res

JUNE 15 2015

ABA num

Y Goal Func 0bj

APYS00 L.00.09 06/04/15 09:35 PAGE S

<< Open >>

Sit BAR DD

Account num

TOMPS

Lig Amt

Net Amount

000309/00 OFFICE DEPOT

PO-015675 05/25/2015 771742837001

TOTAL Fund

1 12-6105-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

PAYMENT

11.60 *

11.60 =*=*

11.58

11.60
11.860

11.60

12:1-25



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5758 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.09 06/04/15 09:35 PAGE 6
BATCH 62:JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0062 BATCH 62: JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 13 CAFETERIA
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Reg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD T9MPS Lig Amt Net Amount
000764/00 DANIELSON CO
PO-000425 05/26/2015 75370 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 149.15
PO-000425 05/26/2015 75365 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 43 .98
PO-000425 05/28/2015 75370 3 13-5310-0-0000-3700-5890-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 8.00
PO-000425 05/28/2015 75370 2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 556.31
PO-000425 05/28/2015 75365 2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 777.71
PO-000425 05/28/2015 75619 2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 37.72
PO-000425 05/28/2015 75621 2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 96.34
PO-000425 05/24/2015 75160 2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 142,98
PO-000425 06/01/2015 75840 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 87.82
PO-000425 06/01/2015 75838 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000~000-00000 NN P 0.00 43.98
PO-000425 06/01/2015 75840 2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 313.20
PO-000425 06/01/2015 75838 2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 597.77
PO-000425 06/01/2015 75840 3 13-5310-0-0000-3700-5890-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 5.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,859.94 * 2,859.94
000276/00 GAGER'S INC.
P0O-000404 05/21/2015 1069618-IN 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 35.36
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 35.36 * 35.36
000209/00 GOLD STAR FOODS
PO-000415 05/05/2015 1355944 MARCH FEES 3 13-5310-0-0000-3700-5890-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 50.40
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 50.40 * 50.40
000592/00 MISSION UNIFORM & LINEN
PO-000405 05/21/2015 500177304 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 39.59
PO-000405 05/28/2015 500213795 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-~000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 28.15
PO-000405 05/28/2015 500213796 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 39.59
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 107.33 * 107.33
000763/00 PROPACIFIC FRESH
PO-000407 05/26/2015 6146160 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 464.45
PO-000407 05/26/2015 6146375 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 784.18
PO-000407 06/01/2015 6149388 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 537.74
PO-000407 06/01/2015 6149175 1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00 247.20
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,033.57 * 2,033.57
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 5,086.60 ** 5,086.60

\



012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5758 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.09 06/04/15 09:35 PAGE 7 "
BATCH 62:JUNE 15 2015 BATCH: 0062 BATCH 62: JUNE 15 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 40 SPECIAL RESERVE - CAP PROJECTS A”/b
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num B
Reqg Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdAR DD TOMPS Lig Amt Net Amount
................................................................................................................. e PR
002051/00 SCHOOL WORKS INC
PO-015701 06/01/2015 2131 PAVING/DRAINAGE PROJ 1 40-6225-0-0000-8100-5890-800-000-00000 NN P 4500.00 4,500.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,500.00 =* 4,500.00
——
TOTAL Fund PAYMENT 4,500.00 ** 4,500.00
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 44,235.28 *** 0.00 44,235.28
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 9.36
TOTAL DISTRICT PAYMENT 44,235.28 ***%* 0.00 44,235.28
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 9.36
TOTAL FOR ALL DISTRICTS: 44,235.28 ***% 0.00 44,235.28
TOTAL USE TAX AMOUNT 8.36

Number of checks to be printed: 29, not counting voids due to stub overflows.




Net Amount

25,217.50
25,217.50

012 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST. J5860 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.09 06/04/15 15:01 PAGE 1
BATCH 63; JUNE 15, 2015 BATCH: 0063 BATCH 63; JUNE 15, 2015 << Open >>
Fund : 01 GENERAL FUND
Vendor/Addr Remit name Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num Account num
Req Reference Date Description Fd Res Y Goal Func Obj Sit BAR DD T9MPS Lig Amt

002047/00 DANNIS WOLIVER KELLEY 943172834

P0O-015237 04/25/2015 APRIL LEGAL FEES 1 01-0000-0-0000-7110-5815-000-000-00000 NE P 0.00

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 25,217.50 *

000584/00 STANDARD

PO-000408 05/20/2015 JUNE CT503202 DIV3000 1 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9573-000-000-00000 NN P 0.00

Number of checks to be printed:

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

2, not counting

PAYMENT AMOUNT

Fund

PAYMENT

BATCH PAYMENT

DISTRICT PAYMENT

FOR ALL DISTRICTS:

voids due to stub overflows.

287.76

25,505.26

25,505.26

25,505.26

25,505.26

*

* %

* %k

*kkKx

*kk*

287.76
287.76

25,505.26

25,505.26

25,505.26

25,505.26

21+

f




1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

{MILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Monday, May 18, 2015

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to public session.

OPENING BUSINESS:

1.1 Call to order and roll call
X Tomas Loera, President X__Rosalinda Sanchez X Gabriel Leal
X___Judy Twede, Clerk X _Hubert “Wendall” Lower

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS. Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board
may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:  To consider qualified matters.

4.1 Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy, regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

4.2 Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

4.3 Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Conference with Legal Counsel — existing litigation. Name of case:
Crews v. Hamilton Unified School District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15Cv01394,

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: Report action taken in closed session {(no earlier than 6:30 p.m.).
1850 reconvened. No action taken in closed session.

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)
Judy Twede moved to adjust agenda to move public comment to before action items. Motion passed.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items.) The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
8.1 Board Members Comments/Reports. Rosalinda Sanchez attended Pique. Wendall Lower attended Scooby Doo
Play with Grandson and enjoyed it very much. Wendall had heard and was happy that we lent a bus to Lake School to help
them out until the end of the year.
8.2 ASB President and Elementary Student Council President.

1. Hamilton High School, lvan Urena-Valdes This is Ivan’s last meeting as ASB President. Fernando Mendez was
welcomed and introduced as the new High School ASB President.

2. Hamilton Elementary School, Ofelia Flores — Absent.
8.3 District Reports. (Handouts)

1. Food Service - Director LeAnn Radtke

2. Maintenance and Transportation - Director Marc Eddy

3. Technology - Manager Frank James
4. Preschool End-of-Year report — Director Margrit Vogelesang (8.3.4.1-8.3.4.9) \ 2 . 9\ : \

8.4 Principal and Dean of Students Reports.



9.0

1. Darcy Pollak, Hamiltc  .ementary School Principal DAC meeting was «  .tanding. They are taking ownership
and working with leadership team. Only 4 families showed up to the meeting. The elementary school has finished CAASP
testing and it took longer than expected due to makeups and was also dependent upon the individual skill level of the
students. 5"‘/8th grade science test finished. Bench mark and ELD assessments continue. May Dance Festival and art show
were successful with good food and drinks from PTO. Zambrano put together the art show and it was well done. The staff
got new inspirational T-shirts that they wore to the Dance Festival and they will continue to have the option to wear them
on Fridays at school. Current enrollment is 415 with a 97.32% attendance rate. Darcy went to coaches training in Phoenix
with Mrs. Titchenal and it was very informative and provided incite having to do with personality types. Wednesday is PK
graduation and the spark celebrity chef dinner hosted at the EIm. Hamilton Elementary hosted their annual track meet and
when the points were tallied Hamilton WON! The radio ads are up and running. Summer school will be held June 12" to
July 2™ atthe High School with Mrs. Titchenal. Staff appreciation provided by PTO. Graduation planning happening.
Thanks to the staff for their commitment carrying out to the end of the school year. Titchenal and Firth presented the
development of the web site with a link from the district web site that has the calendar with assignments and resources
that allow collaboration with sped and parents. A concern was raised regarding the many families don’t have internet
service. It was explained that information will be provided to help people if they want to use their cell phone as an option
and also library time is available for computer use in addition to Wolf time in the morning.

2. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students - All seniors at Ella Barkley are graduating. Pique graduation planning for
the 9 week series where parents that attended will receive a certificate that will help their students receive special
recognition and may assist in college acceptance.

3. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal - The High School is finishing up the 4 AP tests-Math, History,
English and Spanish. CAASP testing is concluded for 10" grade in science and for 11" grade in math and science. Baseball is
traveling to Esparto on Tuesday for playoffs and the Softball team is traveling to Colusa. The track team is doing very well
winning the SVL North and will be competing in Div. 3 playoffs at Shasta. The attendance rate at the High School is 97%.
Senior Project presentations are Wednesday night for the 61 seniors. Awards night is May 27", Miss Lohse presented
information about FFA and the Glenn County Fair. This year we were the only school where all of the animals made weight.
We received many awards and the auction brought in 120 thousand for the students. Mr. Oseguera resumed speaking
announcing that as of the 167" day of school this year there have been exactly 0 suspensions and he attributed this to
quality of the students and parent involvement.

4. High School Presentation - Three High School Scholarship winners and their parents were introduced. Qaday
Robinson-Gates Millennium Scholar, will attend UC Berkley majoring in Business, Nanci Chavarria-Gates Millennium Scholar,
will attend UC Davis to study Medicine, Ivan Urena-Dell Scholarship will attend UC Davis to study Mathematics. These
students and parents were proudly recognized and applauded.

8.5 Superintendent’s Report, Superintendent Charles Tracy.
1. General Comments - Congratulations to the Scholars.
2. Staff BBQ Tomas and Gabe agreed to help with the staff BBQ
3. Diploma Presentations - ElIm will be Rosalinda and Gabe; High School will be Wendall and Tomas

COMMUNICATIONS:

9.1 Letter from Office of International Education — Mr. Oseguera (9.1.1) Mrs Funderburk said that the international
teachers come to observe and teach from countries such as India, Algeria, Pakistan, Israel, Venezuela and others. Mr.
Oseguera commented that hosting these international teachers is good for our students to experience and learn from
them.

9.2 Letter from Accrediting Commission for Schools ~ Mr. Oseguera (9.2.1-9.2.2) Mr. Oseguera advised that the High
School received notice that the accreditation commission granted a 6 year status which is the highest you can get. CO
shared nice letter from evaluator.

9.3 Letter from CSU, Center for Mathematics and Science Education — Ms. Pollak (9.3.1) Compliments to Mrs.
Anderson for volunteering her time to help.

9.4 Notice of Intent to Adopt {Glenn County Planning Commission) (9.4.1-9.4.2) Mr. Tracy explained that this letter has
to do with the Dollar General going in East of the High School. Mr. Conwell advised that the district needs to go on record
against the project because of the traffic problems it will cause for the High School. Mr. Tracy explained that a public entity
could not request a public hearing but a private citizen could. Mr. Conwell said he would do that. "2_‘ 9\ a



10.0

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

10.1 Math Adoption, Grades 3 through 5 Everyday Math (c2012) published by McGraw Hill Mrs. Anderson advised that
the books are in the Elm office for the sunshine period for the public to view. Math was the priority this year. This will be
an action item in the June meeting

10.2 Public Hearing for HES Year 4 Plan Progress Report : To solicit input on the District Advisory Committee’s (DAC)
Progress report/recommendation for the Year 4 Plan for the elementary school under the Federal Law known as  No Child
Left Behind {(NCLB) for the Governing Board to consider, which would be implemented at the beginning of the 2014-2015
school year. (Mr. Tracy, Mrs. Anderson and Mrs. Sawyer) (10.2.0-10.2.20) Mrs. Anderson submitted a handout and
summarized the DAC goals including leadership teams, smart goals, assessments, interventions and parent participation.
Maggie Sawyer reviewed the TK-1 pod emphasizing the goal of early intervention, letters home to parents and the
Art/music time that allows for extra teacher assistance. Trudy Brian reviewed the 2-3/4 pod where the students must
justify their answers in writing and verbally. Mrs. Anderson discussed pod 4 — 5/6 stating that there was a 35% increase in
the benchmark test from Fall to Spring in grade 5 as well as the Response To Intervention scores showing a 40% to 70%
increase. Kile Taylor discussed the 6-8 pod siting subject collaboration and time in schedule for student support. Maggie
Sawyer added that if a particular student was up to speed they would be provided other enrichment such as yearbook. She
also presented date regarding ELD and CELDT testing. We have a

10.3 Health-Careers Exploration Summer Institute, SB 1070 Mini Grant {10.3.1

10.4 Butte Glenn Career Pathway Consortium Grant update (included with 10.3.1) Mr. Tracy stated that Mrs. Mello
created this program for 20 students to learn about health careers.

10.5 Discussion regarding Special Board meeting, June 29 or 30, for Budget Adoption. Mr. Tracy advised that new
software is causing a delay in budget report. Mr. Tracy said that Diane Lyon requested 6/29 for the special meeting to give
her time to make corrections before the end of the fiscal year.

10.6 Second Interim Form NCMOE-Expenditure per student review (10.6.1-10.6.2) Mr. Tracy announced that the ADA
expenditure per student in the district is $9642.71. Barbra Bass interjected that there is a disparity between the money
spent at the Elementary School and the money spent at the High School. She said that the figures were actually $4000 per
student at the elementary and $12,000 per student at the High School. Per Mr. Tracy the school accountability report that
is posted on line is actually 2 year old information. Mr. Oseguera stated that he felt that there are many, many resources
directed at the Elementary School. Barbra Bass said we should look at how Orland directs the money in their district.
Wendall asked Mr. Tracy if our budget is balanced. Mr. Tracy said that we had been running in deficit spending due to
budget cuts but we are getting back on track. Wendall said he was concerned about being compared to Orland because
they have been battling bankruptcy and that is not the case in our District. Rosalinda asked if it was possible to separate the
ADA amounts by school rather than listing a district wide average. Mr. Tracy said we can check with Diane.

10.7 Fruits and Veggie Day, Hamilton Elementary School {Video) The Video was unable to be played due to a power
outage.

10.8 Radio Ad for Hamilton Elementary School (Audio) The Audio was unable to be played due to a power outage. Mrs.
Titchenal said that the ads were done by Deer Creek Advertising and they were being played on 95.1 the mix, Radio Mexico
97.7, 103.5 the Blaze and Talk Radio.

10.9 HHS Weight Room (no enclosure} Mr. Tracy said that he was still working on getting a portable building 36 x 40 ft.
He will have more information for the June meeting.

10.10 HHS Crosswalk update {(10.10.1} Mr. Tracy announced the results of the traffic survey conducted in front of the
High School on Canal Rd. On day #1 the S/B lane 85% of the vehicles averaged 57.3 to 62.1 mph and the N/B lane 85% of
the vehicles averaged 58.4 to 59.6 mph. Day 2 was even worse. Wilden Engineering will recommend solutions to the
county. Mrs. Anderson suggested lighted cross walks. The notion of a round-a-bout was dismissed due to the large truck
traffic.

10.11 P2 Attendance Report (10.11.1-10.11.3) Mr. Tracy said that per Diane Lyon the report was positive and she would
clarify at the next meeting.

10.12 HHS March CAHSEE Senses results (10.12.1) Mr. Oseguera announced that all seniors have passed the required
CAHSEE test.

10.13  Our School Organization — Barbara Bass, Secretary {10.13.1-10.13.2) Barbra Bass spoke about a pepper spray
incident that occurred at the Elementary School. She requested a policy update for clean-up procedures. She advised that
the Our School Organization needed clarification about what exactly happened during the pepper spray incif;&t.‘.Wﬂd_a’f

[



11.0

12.0

13.0

N ‘.

inquired about the Our School . ip membership and purpose. Bass replied tha  was a loosely based watch dog
organization. Wendall advised that details involving school employees is private and the board is legally bound to maintain
that privacy. Controversy ensued over the Brown Act. Mrs. Bass insinuated that the board has to support the employees
no matter what. Wendall responded that his knee jerk reaction at the beginning of his time as a board member was to fire
them all if they could not improve so implying that they would support the employees no matter what is false. Mr. Tracy
clarified the Brown Act requirements for the group. Jenny Firth stated that they care about the kids and student learning
and Safety. She did not want to build a divide. A parent named Julie wanted to know what the steps were if she had a
complaint or a question. There was discussion about the process and the board members agreed that parents could bring
issues to them if they could not get them resolved at lower levels. Mr. Tracy advised that letters were sent home as well as
phone calls regarding the pepper spray. Tom Conwell, a past board member, advised that the board was bound by law not
to discuss personnel issues and that people need to come to all of the meetings not just when you want to complain about
things. Patricia Loera requested the citizens ask for the facts and not accept Facebook posts as the truth. She stated that
the signs around town are hurtful to the community and the kids. She also pointed out that the board members are our
elected officials and we need to trust them to do the right thing. Gabe Leal told the group that he was there to serve the
community and if they had a problem he was there for them to discuss any issues. Rosalinda Sanchez stated that she was
the newest board member, a life-long community member and a concerned parent. Her concern is for the safety and
education of the kids. She feels that it is wrong for kids to be brought into the problems that the adults are having. Donna
Vidal voiced her opinion that the board is doing well and we need to let them do their job. She asked the people
complaining if they heard all of the great things going on in the district that was presented earlier in the meeting. Darcy was
acknowledged by one of her colleges for her good works and her stoic manner during adversity. It was suggested that we
re-visit the pepper spray policy from 2008- it says only students can’t bring it to school. The board directed Mr. Tracy into
look this matter. Mrs. Bass submitted a California Public Record Request Act Letter.

ACTION ITEMS:

11.1 Special Board meeting, June 29 or 30, for Budget Adoption Tweed moved to hold a special board meeting on 6/29
rather than 6/30 to give time for corrections, Leal 2™ , motion passed

11.2 Adoption of the District Advisory Committee Year 4 Plan for Hamilton Elementary School 2015-2016 school year
Leal moved to adopt the DAC year 4 plan for the Elementary, Tweed 2™ motion passed

CONSENT AGENDA: (M) Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one
motion. There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public
request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved
by the Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.
12.1 Warrants and Expenditures (12.1.1-12.1.30)
12.2 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of April 20, 2015 {12.2.1-12.2.5)
12.3 Personnel: (12.3.1-12.3.4)
Offer of Employment: Jolene Towne, District Executive Assistant; Brenda Barajas, Administrative Assistant-HHS
Summer School Staff (attached list)
Resignation: Erin Johnson, Varsity Volleyball Head Coach; Kelli Stanley, JV Volleyball Coach
Resignation: Don Jones, Teacher
12.4 CAHSEE Waiver (12.4.1)
12.5 2015-16 Designation of CIF Representatives to League (12.5.1-12.5.2)
Tweed moved to accept Leal 2" Motion passed
ADJOURNMENT: 10pm next meeting will be 6/15/15



The Single Plan for Student Achievement

2014-15
Hamilton Elementary

11625706007447

Approved On: S5C-

The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of actions to raise the academic performance of all
students. California Fdlcation Code sections 41507, 41572, and 64001 and the federal Elementary and
Secondary Education Act (ESEA) require each school to consolidate all school plans for programs funded
through the ConApp and ESEA Program Improvement into the SPSA.

For additional information on school programs and how you may become involved locally, please contact the
following person:

Contact Person: Darcy Pollak, Principal

Telephone: 530-826-3474

Address: 277 Capay Ave. Hamilton City, CA 95951
Email: dpollak@husdschool.org

The District Governing Board approved this revision of the School Plan on:



Table of Contents

Site Council Membership a3
Recommendations and ASSUPGNCES ..........ccereeeeensenerssesensessisssssisssssssssssesssssssssssssssssesssssnees 4
Programs Included in This Plan..........ciceineniiiiicnciini s 5
English Language Arts and English Language Development ..............cccocviiviinnicciiiniinnnnns ©

IsSue STATEMENT ... suwisusinosusissiissintinusesummiissmstmmmmmniasmssi O

ANalysis of CUPPent PractiCe .........eeneroncensnenceemeneisssesessssissssssssssssssssssssssssssssens 6

ELA/ZELD SMART GOQIS......ocorerrerrsirrisressrsesensissiseseresseesesessessesssssssssssssssssasssensssssssiessiensenss 7
Mathemartics .......uimsisisssmsssisiss

BSSUESIAFCHNCINT ... . .onsmeestmesmusnsesnosseiraspermmmrsssoosesmmamemesim st

ANalysis of CUPPeNnt PractiCe ... 9

MATH SMART GOQIS .....cvereeerreericirisessenisessessesessssesenssssessessessensssesessssssessesssssssmsssssssssssssssssses 9
Community Involvement .......usssensassmnmsmimssmiinsisinsiss 10

ANGlYSiS Of CUPPENT PraCtiCe .....oovvcrurcenserirnecisncsissssissssssssssnsssssssssssissssssssssss 10
Community Outreach SMART GOQIS........occeimicniciscsssnisimissssssmssssssssssssssssssssss 11
ACTH(OH] STHOIS) e zmssms s o ssmmiss - RS boRHAHE RSNt seavies coxammismernisees Bl merion i 12
INSTOUCTION ..ot 18
ASSESSIMENT ....covvericrireisiessiisse st sssss s bbb bR bbb SRS RS bbb R R b 16
TNTRIVENTION. ...t a s bbb b0 18
NON ACAAEMIC GOGIS ......ooreresscerreriressiseisseessesssssssensssssssnssesssesssesssssssssessssesssnsssssesssssssssss QO
Acronyms and Specialized Terms.isismmsnsisiissiossmsssisnssissssoseisisessnsis: & 1

Page 2 of 23



Site Council Membership

Names of Members

Principal
Classroom
Teacher
Other School
Staff
Parent or
Community
Member
Secondary
Student

Darey Pollak X

Leslie Anderson X

Maggie Sawyer X
Maria Reyes X

Rosanne O'Campo X

Maria Alvarez X
Esther Cruz X
Cain Medina

Rosa Vargas

Rosa Rivera

X | X|X|X

Maria Sanchez

Numbers of members of each category 1 2 3 5

Page 3 of 23

VRGE



Recommendations and Assurances

The school site council (SSC) recommends this school plan and proposed expenditures to the district governing
board for approval and assures the board of the following:

1. The SSCis correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district governing board policy and
state law.

2. The SSC reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district governing board policies, including those
board policies relating to material changes in the Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) requiring
board approval.

3. The SSC sought and considered all recommendations from the following groups or committees before
adopting this plan:

[_] English Learner Advisory Committee Signature
[] Special Education Department Signature
[:| School Leadership Team Signature

4. The SSC reviewed the content requirements for school plans of programs included in this SPSA and
believes all such content requirements have been met, including those found in district governing board
policies and in the local educational agency plan.

5, This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic performance. The actions proposed herein
form a sound, comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach stated school goals to improve student academic
performance.

6. This SPSA was adopted by the SSC at a public meeting on:

Attested:

Darcy Pollak

Typed name of School Principal Signature of School Principal Date
Leslie Anderson

Typed name of SSC Chairperson Signature of SSC Chairperson  Date

Page 4 of 23

\2.5-6



Programs Included in this Plan

This site operates a SWP (school wide program) and consolidates all applicable funds as part of operating

a SWP.
. Consolidated in
Federal Programs Allocation the SWP
Title I, Part A: Allocation
XI  Purpose: To improve basic programs operated by local educational $244,969 X
agencies (LEAs)
Certificated Salaries $126,030
Professional Development (10 % minimum) $(24.497)
Classified Salaries $ 19,663
Statutory Benefits $ 45,833
Services (SES) (5% minimum) $ 28.795
Transportation (5% minimum) $ 12,204
Admin/Direct or Indirect (15% maximum) $ 10,444
Supplies $ 2,000
Title IT, Part A: Improving Teacher Quality
X  Purpose: Improve and increase the number of highly qualified $32,772 X
teachers and principals
Title III, Part A: Language Instruction for Limited-English- ,
Proficient (LEP) Students TI:TI‘:'I I:::;st
X]  Purpose: Supplement language instruction to help LEP students $22,294 consoyli dated as
attain English proficiency and meet academic performance 1
standards Al
Total amount federal categorical funds allocated to this school $300,035

Page 5 of 23

2y



GOALS

English Language Arts and English Language Development
Goal Area 1: English Language Development (ELD)/English Language Arts (ELA)

Goal Title: Improve English Language Proficiency amongst All Learners

Issue Statement
ELD

We currently have 411 students at our K-8 school as of 2014-15. Our school make-up is as
follows:

e 185 students are classified as English Learners (EL),

» 24 students are identified as initially fluent English proficient (IFEP),

e 72 students are reclassified fluent English Proficient (RFEP).

e 130 students are classified as English Only (EO) students.

AMAO 3 targets for 2013 were met, but our APT has been frozen until 2015 or later,
currently there are no State or Federal accountability measures because of implementation
of the new testing system, CAASPP, The State has not disseminated information regarding
new scoring hor student performance bands. However, our APT scores based on the previous
CST for the past 7 years have remained relatively stagnant, with minimal fluctuations.

As a result of this deficiency, we have implemented a highly structured English Language
Development program that explicitly and strategically develops the English language
competencies that English learners are lacking to access the core curriculum (SEI). We need
to focus on building those crucial English language competencies to produce proficient English
language users that can fully access a rigorous core curriculum and achieve at high levels. The
expectations at the federal and state levels are that all students achieve at high levels.

ELA

Reading is a critical component to learning. Current data from AIMSweb testing (August
2014) suggests that approximately 45% of third grade students are reading at the ATIMSweb
benchmark level. The pre-reading scores in K-2 are similar. Other than benchmark data, we
do not have data for grades 4-8 due to the transition to common core standards and a new
student data management system (EADMS). We are currently putting local assessments in
place, but initial student achievement results indicate that students are struggling due to
more rigorous standards, changes in instructional practices, and increased cognitive demand
from the testing instrument.

Analysis of Current Practice

ELD

We continue to implement a Designated English Language Development program, Language
STAR, at both the elementary and high school. Regular coaching for administrators and

Page 6 of 23 \:l % ’%—



teachers has been provided by Clark Consulting. Additionally during the 2014-15 school year,
a teacher on special assignment has been released to provide regular coaching, planning and
feedback for all K-8 teachers. We have established foundational, academic and enhancement
language development classes at each grade level, and we have assigned students based on
their language assessment, teacher input and their CELDT scores. All students receive 60
minutes of Designated English Language Development instruction in addition to 30 minutes of
Integrated English Language Development in Science/Social Studies and 90 minutes of ELA
instruction daily. English Language Development assessments are administered quarterly and
results for October and March are shared with parents during the first and third quarter
conferences.

ELA

Current ELA curriculum is Treasures and Being A Writer for K-6, Prentice Hall and Making
Meaning is adopted for 7-8. This curriculum has bridge materials to the common core
standards. Ongoing professional development has been provided by the Northern California
Writing Project with the focus on implementation of the common core standards for literacy
and performance tasks assessments.

Corrective Reading has been implemented for 4™ through 6™ grade students who are two or
more years behind grade level reading in addition to their ELA time. These intervention
classes meet daily for 1 hour. During the 2014-15 school year, two teachers have received
training in the Corrective Reading program.

Phonics for Reading, PALS and Read Live have been implemented as intervention curriculum
for 15" grade readers. Selected participants were selected based on benchmark scores from
the winter administration of the ALMSweb universal screeners.

The K-6 curriculum was a county wide adoption which has allowed for additional staff
development opportunities. ELA intervention is imbedded in the 90 minute ELA block for
grades 4 through 5/6 and scheduled separately for K-3

There is a reading intervention class for 6-8 grade students.

ELA/ELD SMART Goals
ELD
A. Meet AMAO 1 (67.1% of English Learners increase by one level on the CELDT in

2012)

B. Meet AMAO 2 (61.5% of English Learners score Early Advanced or Advanced on
CELDT in 2014-15 for 5+ year cohort and 26.6% for less than 5 year cohort)

C. Meet AMAO 3 to qualify for Safe Harbor (39% of English Learners score Proficient
or Advanced in CAASPP for 2015, if applicable.)

ELA/Literacy

D. 80% of students in grades K through 1 will perform at benchmark (target) on the
AIMSweb Test of Early Literacy universal screeners by May 2016.

E. 80% of students in grades 2 through 3 will perform at benchmark (target) on the ALMSweb
for reading fluency and comprehension universal screeners by May 2016.

F. 80% of students identified for intensive reading intervention in grades 4™ through
8™ will improve their reading level by 1.5 years.

Page 7 of 23 \ ) &%<8



6. 10% growth for CAASPP for 2016 scores based on CAASPP results for 2015,
H. 10% growth for district benchmark for 2016 based on district benchmark data for
2015,

Mathematics
Goal Area 2: Math

Goal Title: Increase Student Achievement in Math

Issue Statement

The overall AYP in Math has been somewhat stagnant over the past three years, at 38.5% in
2009, dropping slightly by 3.7% in 2010 and then slightly increasing to by 1.7% to 36.5% in
2011, there was another drop to 32.2% in 2012 and then an increase in 2013, to 34.8%
Although the directional trend is similar for all significant subgroups during the last 4 years
of CST testing, there was substantial growth in the English language learner population from
2010 to 2011, This achievement gap that was narrowed in 2011 has been maintained. See

Figure 1.
CST % Proficient or Above Mathematics
o 39 -+ 1 710 g Al students
3 - 705
i
5 " 700 gy Hispanic or Latino
."a_:: 29 | H 695
%’ BRENRERREaRp S T 690 e sSocioEconomically
5 H @ 685 HHHE PR EERENET 685 Disadvantaged
& g9 i _:{(___4_ EREERSSREANRREL XD 680 == English Language
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Learners
year -4 APl All Students

Efgure 1

The CST testing program has been reconfigured into the CAASPP. Test results for 2014
were for the field test and hence, not released. The district has implemented local
assessments; however these local instruments are in the process of being aligned to the
common core standards in mathematics and current classroom practice, Hence, HES has
limited recent historical data on student achievement in mathematics.

In grades K-3, ALMSweb is currently being used to monitor mathematics performance. This
year the results look promising. In all measures for mathematics, the majority of K-3
students are at or above national benchmark levels at the winter universal screener
administration.

Page 8 of 23 \3734



Winter AIMSweb Testing % of Students Above Benchmark

Tests
OC | NI QD MN M-Comp M-CAP
K 71 | 60 67 62
1 57 | 44 50 46 48
2 68 85
3 56 52
Average | 64 | 52 59 54 57 69

In grades 4-8, EADMS, a student assessment data management system was put into place.
Teachers developed benchmark tests using items from Measured Progress or Inspect
question banks. Based on preliminary benchmark data, this year the vast majority of students
demonstrate achievement levels below the CST acceptable performance levels on these
assessments.

Analysis of Current Practice

In order to meet the needs of students and bring instructional practice in line with the new
California Common Core (CC) State Standards for Mathematics (adopted 2010, revised 2013),
HES staff have been involved in reviewing CC daligned mathematics curriculum and have spent
2014-15 piloting three different publisher options. In addition, the district has provided
professional development opportunities through the Chico Math Project, McGraw Hill
publishers of Everyday Math for K-5, College Preparatory Mathematics for 6-8, and Early
Learning in Mathematics published by West Ed, through University of Oregon for K.
Approximately 70% of K-5 teachers participate in the additional math coaching available.

Assessments are created and aligned to instruction and standards. These district
measurements will have to be reviewed annually as the new testing model becomes clear.
AIMSweb is also being implemented this year for K-3. This is an assessment system with
universal screeners and progress monitoring probes used to identify students who may need
additional instruction, to gauge student progress in response to intervention and evaluate core
instruction.

Grades K though 5/6th provide a minimum of 60 minutes of math instruction, with
intervention time imbedded for 4-5/6 and separately scheduled for grades K-3. There is a
separate intervention period for single subject 6™ through 8™ grade. Sixth, Seventh and
Eighth grade students are instructed by a content specialist at their respective grade level.
Additionally, there is an academic support schedule including before school, afterschool and
evening times to accommodate students and families. Special education students receive
supportive math instruction at the appropriate level, in small groups outside of the classroom.
Parents are notified of their child's progress by progress reports sent home 4 times a year;
report cards sent home 4 times a year, and a spring and fall parent conference, as needed.

Math SMART Goals

A. 80% of K-1 students will perform at benchmark or above on all AIMSweb Test of
Early Numeracy for each grade level by May 2016.

Page 9 of 23 \g , %\D



B. B80% of students in grades 1 through 3 will perform at benchmark or above on all ALMSweb

Mathematics Computation and Mathematics Concepts and applications for by May 2016.

10% growth for CAASPP for 2016 scores based on CAASPP results for 2015,

D. 10% growth for district benchmark for 2016 based on district benchmark data for
2015,

3]

Community Involvement
Goal Area 3: Community Involvement

Goal Title: Increase the number of parents/community members involved in outreach
programs.

Issue

As with many Title 1 schools, facilitating parent involvement is challenging. Families in our
community may have multigenerational responsibilities. This can create time and financial
constraints for caretakers, parents, and students.

Parents have limited access to the internet and technical skills necessary to utilize its
potential as it contributes to the support of their students and the educational system.

Currently, roughly 23% of students have parent/guardians that have an email on file with the
school. This limits communication.

Analysis of Current Practice

HES has many activities that provide outreach to parents and community. See the list below:

Actlvity Description

Parent Lunch Monthly lunch with topics of inferest to
parents.

Morning coffee Monthly morning coffee with the
principal.

PTO Meets regularly to support fundraising

efforts for the school.

Wellness Fair Annual event to support health and
wellness in the community

Meet the teacher This year was the first year. Morning

event coffee with the teacher for K-2 parents
to meet the teacher at the beginning of
the year.,

Family Math, Science, Each event is once per year, and used to

Tech Nights increase awareness for these disciplines.

Page 10 of 23 \a‘%?\\



Weekly Family Each week the HES library is open, along
Reading Night with the computer lab for community
use. This year the math teacher has
been available for tutoring as well.

6rades/Progress Grades or progress reports are provided
Reports approximately every 4
weeks. Additionally, for grades 4-8
AERIES is available for parents to check
student academic progress on a real time

basis.
Parent Conferences Twice per year.
Performances Student Performances are multiple times

per year. These are typically well
attended and used as a fundraising

opportunity for PTO
School Based There is multiple part time counselors on
Counseling campus each week.
S$SC and ELAC Parents are active in HES School Site

Council, and the newly formed English
Learner Advisory Committee.

PIQE Parent Institute for Quality Education

Although the above activities are an excellent step to generate parent support, the academic
component needs to be strengthened. HES needs to provide opportunities for parents to
learn about and embrace the high academic standards for student achievement that are
expected of all.

Community Outreach SMART Goals

A. TIncrease by 100% from 2014-15 levels the number of parents who have email
addresses in the AERIES system and access SIS

B. Increase parent participation rate by 50% from 2014-15 levels in academic centered
school activities.

Page 11 of 23

\Q: 213



Action Steps

Instruction

collaboration.

Common Core Cadre
to provide
coaching/modeling
for close reading
lessons.,

District to provide
training to Common
Core Cadre through
Butte County
Office of Ed for
close reading
through the lesson
study model.

Goals | Content | Strategies Action Steps Measure and Budget
timeline
1,2 ELD Implementation of all | Clark Consulting Agendas/Minutes Title I, IT,
ELA 12 Language STAR and Teacher on ITT
Math methods. Special Assignment | Calendar of
Science (TOSA) coaching, coaching dates
Social planning, and peer
Studies collaboration. Monthly reports to
SSC/ELAC/Staff.
ELD/content area
Benchmark test
scores
Redesignation data
On-going
1,2 ELD Implementation of Professional CELDT test scores. | Title I,IT,
ELA ELD/ELA Standards development on III, General
Math integrated across all | language objectives | ELD/content area Fund
Science | disciplines and integration of | Benchmark test
Social core content with scores,
Studies ELD standards.
Professional
Clark Consulting development (PD)
and (TOSA) calendar,
coaching, planning,
and peer Agendas/Minutes

Page 12 of 23



Goals | Content | Strategies Action Steps Measure and Budget

timeline

1,2 ELD Use weekly PLC time | Review/modify Agendas/Minutes General
ELA to address 4 critical Grade Level funds, Title
Math questions. Expectations GLEs for ELA/ELD I, IT, III
Science (6LEs) through PLC | and Math
Social to reflect Common
Studies Core (CC) SMART goals

Standards
Common formative
PLC time to set assessment data.
SMART goals using
student Common summative
achievement data assessment data.
to reflect on first
instruction and
intervention. On-going
PLC leadership to
establish and
maintain focus on
the 4 critical
questions.
PLC leadership
team weekly
meetings.

1 ELD Continue to Designated time on | PLC General Fund
ELA implement CC master schedule. agendas/minutes
Math supported writing
Science | program for all Weriting across all Master Schedule
Social disciplines. disciplines.

Studies Administer a writing
Design/administer | sample twice/year
a universal writing | through EADMS.
sample with
common rubric for
K-8 students
Coaching/PD
through the
Northern California
Writing Project.

12 ELD Continue training for | Utilized high PD Calendar General
ELA teachers in the leverage teaching Fund, Title
Math implementation of the | strategies through | Summative I, II,III
Science | CC Standards. the PLC process. assessment data
Sacial
Studies Book study groups | On-going

to provide tools to

Page 13 of 23

PN



Goals

Content

Strategies

Action Steps

Measure and
timeline

Budget

staff to support
quality instruction,

Asses needs for
manipulatives and
software

Follow-up PD and
coaching for CC in
all disciplines.

Compile resources
to provide high
leverage
instruction aligned
to GLE and CC.

123

ELD
ELA
Math
Science
Social
Studies

Increase the use of
technology to
enhance learning and
demonstrate/practice
skills.

Offer IXL math

Offer Accelerated
Reader

Offer training on
free web based
resources.

Offer training on
Geometers Sketch
Pad.

Offer training on
Google Education

On going

Monitor correlation
between student
assessment data
and participation in
any particular
program.

Title I, IIT,
General
Fund, MAA

123

&

ELD
ELA
Math
Science
Social
Studies

Tdentify CC
resources for
teachers and parents.

Generate lists of
web based
resources by
grade-level and
content area.

Disseminate on
HES web site,
monthly parent
lunches, school
newsletter, ELAC
meetings.

On-going
Agendas/Minutes

Supporting copies

General Fund

Page 14 of 23



Content | Strategies Action Steps Measure and Budget
timeline
ELA Implement phonics Provide PD for K-3 | Participant lists Title I, Title
instruction for K-3 teachers in initial II, General
teachers initial reading instruction. | ALMSweb data to Fund
reading instruction monitor student
Select phonics learning.
based curriculum.
ELD Develop a whole Schedule time for | Agendas/Minutes Title I, IT,
ELA school approach to close reading. III, General
Math instructional Master Schedule Fund
Science | practices for close Common Core Cadre
Social reading. to provide teacher | Student annotation
Studies support for close samples.

reading.

Common
annotations will be
used throughout
the school.

Teachers will
receive on-going PD
on teaching close
reading and ELD
Framework
beginning April
2015.

Use PLC process to
assess student
annotation and
interaction with
text,

Summative ELA
assessment results.

Page 15 of 23

EEST



Assessment

Goals | Content | Strategies Action Steps Measure and Budget
timeline
1 ELD Utilize a common Administer a common Student data Title I,
assessment in ELD. assessment in ELD from assessment | III,
quarterly. results shared at | General
ELAC, PLC Fund
Monitor data in EADMS. | meetings, SSC
Review data quarterly
with staff
1 ELD Monitor progress of | Generate EADMS EL Master Plan Title T,ITI
R-FEP reports for summative
assessments. Report progress
trends at ELAC,
PLC meetings,
SSC.
Report individual
progress at
parent
conferences.
1.2 ELA, Create annual Assessment Calendar Annually, Calendar | No cost
ELD, assessment calendar | created by PLC posted
Math leadership team
1,2 ELA, Use ATMSWeb as a | District support staff to | Calendar-minimum | General
Math universal screener organize and assist with | of 3 times per Fund,
Reading test schedule and year. Title I,
Comprehension, administration, III
Fluency and math PLC
for K-3. Data shared in PLC agenda/minutes
groups.
Student data
Data drives intervention | from AIMSweb
decisions.
1,2 ELA, Develop or utilize an | Implement a universal Calendar-minimum | Title I,
Math existing universal screener to identify of 3 times per III,
screener for grades | students who are not year. General
4-8, ready for grade level Fund
instruction, Results shared in
PLC groups.
Use GLEs prerequisites
for identification of an
appropriate screener.

Page 16 of 23

V217



Goals | Content | Strategies Action Steps Measure and Budget
timeline
1,2 ELD Continue to develop | Use PLC time for Assessment Title I, IT,
ELA and refine teachers to Calendar 2014-15 | ITI,
Math assessments used to | develop/review/revise General
Science | measure student assessments, PLC meetings Fund
Social learning. e District agendas/minutes
Studies Benchmarks
e Common
formative
assessments
e Performance
Tasks
e Writing sample
e AIMSweb
Maintain results when
possible in EADMS.
PD for writing
Performance Tasks in
EADMS.
1.2 ELD Teachers will review | PLC time for teachers to | Ongoing Title I, IT,
ELA assessments and review assessments and III,
Math AIMSweb universal | data. Assessment General
Science | testing results in Calendar 2014-15. | Fund
Social order to evaluate
Studies | the effectiveness Student data in
of instructional EADMS and
practices and AIMSweb
curriculum,

Page 17 of 23

\2-2°1%



Intervention

Goal Content Strategies Action Steps Measure & Budget
Timeline
1 ELD Provide new comers ELD | Provide trained | As needed. Title 1
instruction, staff for Monitor with ELD
intensive benchmarks.
language
intervention for
students who
are new to the
United States.
1,2 ELD/ELA, | Annual review of RTI PLC leadership Intervention Title I, IT,

Math plan. to oversee opportunities. I1I,
master schedule General
to coordinate Agenda/Minutes Fund
personnel for
support, Master Schedule
Collaboration Calendar
with special
services. Assessment data.
Teachers review | On going
RTI plan.

1,2 Math, ELA | Provide strategic and Identify Master Schedule General
intensive math and ELA students who Fund, Title
intervention within the need strategic 1
school day and intensive

intervention
Identify
appropriate
intervention
curriculum for
ELA and math.

1,2 Math, ELA | Provide afterschool Identify Wolf Time (signin | General
language/reading/math students that sheets) Fund, Title
tutoring/academic need assistance | Assessment data 1, Migrant
support Ed Funding

1,2 ELD/ELA, | Intervention Coordinator | District Master Schedule General

Math and school leadership to | provides Fund, Title
manage resources Intervention Agenda/minutes I
Coordinator for intervention
meetings

Page 18 of 23

'3



Goal Content Strategies Action Steps Measure & Budget
Timeline
1,2 ELA, Math | Monitor rate of K-3 Teachers to | Bi-weekly

improvement for
interventions

use AIMSweb
probes.

4-8 teachers
use pre-test and
post-test data.

Page 19 of 23

V2520



Non Academic Goals

Goal [Content Strategies Action Steps Measure and Budget
timeline
3 Parent Implement Academic Invite teachers 4 times per year | Title 1
Involvement | Parent Teacher Teams. | to participate for General
(APTT) lyr Student Fund
implementation. pre/post test
results
Create a stipend
for teacher Participant Lists
participation.
3 Parent Increase Facilitate Utilize District | Title
Involvement | computer/internet use | affordable Tech 1/General
for parents to monitor | computers and Department, Fund for
student progress. internet access PTO, 6COE and | personnel
for the other outside responsibili
community. organizations. ties.
Provide AERIES | Monitor parent
training for access of SIS.
parents.
Provide basic
training for email
access.
3 Parent Staff a part-time Create a Parent Monitor Title 1
Involvement | parent liaison. Liaison position. pre/post parent
satisfaction
surveys.
3 Parent Public reporting of Progress Agendas Title I,
Involvement | assessment results. monitoring and Calendar General
timely feedback | Sign in Sheets Fund
to dll
stakeholders
(School Board,
DAC, Admin,
teachers, SSC,
students, and
parents)

Page 20 of 23

1232



Acronyms and Specialized Terms
Listed below are acronyms most often associated with programs funded through the Consolidated Application.

Most of the acronyms are "hot-linked" to information on the topic of the acronym

ACRONYM | STANDS FOR WEB ADDRESS
ADA Average Daily Attendance http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/
ADA Americans with Disabilities Act http://www.usdoj.gov/crt /ada/adahomi.htm
AMAO Anryual Meosurable Achievement
Objectives
APT Academic Performance Index http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap
APS Academic Program Survey http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/Ip/vl/improvtools.asp#aps
BTSA Eeginning Tieacher SupRoRk dnd http://www.btsa.ca.gov
Assessment
BTTP Bilingual Teacher Training Program http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/bt
CAASPP California Assessment of Student
Performance and Progress
CAHSEE California High School Exit Examination http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/hs/
CBEDS California Basic Educational Data System | http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ss/cb
CBEST California Basic Educational Skills Test http://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/CAW-exams.htmi#CBEST
CCSS Common Core State Standards
CDE California Department of Education http://www.cde.ca.gov
CELDT s_ilslior‘ma Ehglish Langiiege:Dere|canent http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/el
COE County Office of Education http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/sd/co/index.asp
copP Committee of Practitioners (Title T) http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/practitioners.asp
CPM Categorical Program Monitoring http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/cr/cc
CSAM California School Accounting Manual http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa
CSsIS California School Information Services http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sd/cs
CSR Comprehensive School Reform http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/lp/cs/
CcTC Commission on Teacher Credentialing http://www.ctc.ca.gov
CTE Career Technical Education
DAC District Advisory Committee
DAS District Assistance Survey http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/Ip/vl/documents/distassistsrvyl.doc
DSLT District/School Liaison Team
EADMS Educator's Assessment Data Management
System
EC Education Code http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.himl
EDGAR g’d:ir?i:f:::i?:ge;:f:zﬁ:hon Geherd http://www.ed.gov/policy/fund/reg/edgarReg/edgar.html
EL English Learner http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/cr/el
ELA English Language Acquisition http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/ii
ELA English Language Arts
ELAP English Language Acquisition Program http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/englishlang.asp
ELD English Language Development http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/cr/el
EO English-Only (Monolingual English)
EPC Essential Program Components http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/lp/vl/essentialcomp.asp
ESEA Elementary and Secondary Education Act | http://www.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/esea02/index.html
ESL English as a Second Language http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/cr/el
ESLRs Expected Schoolwide Learning Results http://www.acswasc.org/process_ca_comprehensive.htm

Page 21 of 23

EEeRR P




ACRONYM | STANDS FOR WEB ADDRESS
FEP Fluent-English-Proficient http://www.cde.ca.gov/demographics
FOL Focus on Learning http://www.acswasc.org/process_ca_comprehensive.htm
FTE Full-Time-Equivalent http://datal.cde.ca.qov/dataquest/qgls fte.htm
GATE Gifted and Talented Education http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/g/
GED General Educational Development http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/qd
GLE's Grade Level Expectations
HPSGP High Priority Schools Grant Program http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/lp/hp/
HQT Highly Qualified Teacher
Immigrant Education Program (NCLB, .
TEP Title I1T) http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/t3
IEP Individualized Education Program http:/ /www.calstat.org/iep/
Immediate
II/USP Intervention/Underperforming Schools http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/Ip/iu
Program
K Kindergarten
LC Language Census http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ss/ic
LCAP Local Control Accountability Plan
LCFF Local Control Funding Formula
LD Learning Disabled
LEA Local Educational Agency http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/sd
LEP Limited English Proficient
NAEP National Assessment of Educational HiE/ i b 6
Progress
NCE Normal Curve Equivalent
NCLB No Child Left Behind http://www.cde.ca.gov/pr/nclb
NGSS Next Generation Science Standards httot//wwwnextgenscience.org
NRT Norm-referenced Test
PT Program Improvement http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ti/programimprov.asp
PSAA Public Schools Accountability Act http://www.cde.ca.qov/psaa
PTO Parent Teacher Organization hitp://www.ptotoday.com/
R-FEP Redesignated Fluent-English-Proficient
RTI Response to Intervention
ROPC egional Ocetpational Kroghamiand http://www.cde.ca.gov/rocp/dsp/coord.html
Centers
RSDSS zﬁg;):ﬂ System for District and School http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/ss/s4directory.asp
SABE/2 Spanish Assessment of Basic Education http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/sr
SARC School Accountability Report Card http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa
SBCP School-Based Coordinated Programs
SEA State Education Agency http://www.cde.ca.gov
SET Sheltered English Instruction
SPSA Single Plan for Student Achievement
ssC School Site Council
SST Student Study Team
STAR Standardized Testing and Reporting http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/sr

Page 22 of 23

-3 -J3



ACRONYM | STANDS FOR WEB ADDRESS
Science, Technology, Engineering, and
STEM Mathematics
TK Transitional Kindergarten
uce Uniform Complaint Procedures http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/cp/uc
WASC Western Association of Schools and http://www.acswasc.org

Colleges

Page 23 of 23

12-2-24



The Single Plan for Student Achievement

School: Hamiilton High School

District; Hamilton Unified School District

County-District School (CDS) Code: 11 76562 1133701

Principal: Mr. Cris Oseguera

Date of this revision: April 2015
The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of actions to raise the
academic performance of all students. California Education Code sections 41507,
41572, and 64001 and the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA)
require each school to consolidate all school plans for programs funded through the
ConApp and ESEA Program Improvement into the SPSA.
For additional information on school programs and how you may become involved
locally, please contact the following person:

Contact Person: Mr. Cris Oseguera

Position: Principal

Telephone Number:  530-826-3261

Address: P.O. Box 488 Hamilton City, CA 95951

E-mail Address: coseguera@husdschools.org

The District Governing Board approved this revision of the SPSA on June 15, 2015.

ISEER




4

ajenbape 10} pue Teak o) JNOYSNOIY) YIMOIZ JUSPNYS JOJIUOW 0} JUI[SSE B YSI[EISD [[1A SINSII YIBw
Y3TY UoY[IWe] 9S3Y], "SIUSpIs [[] YIe]A PaIeISau] 10] JuswuSI[e 9100 UOUIWIOD PUR spIepur)s pajdope
9)e)S UO Paseq SJUSWISSISSE NILUIOUS] [9)STUIUIPE PUB 3)8Id [[IM jusuntedsp Yo £ 102-910C

"So3URYD WIN[NOLLIND ATBSSO00U INBWT

pue sousnbas pue 9doos yrew oY) S1BN[RAI-OI [[IM JUSUNIRdOp [IBW ‘BIRp | YR PoIRISa)u] Uo paseq

‘ssoxdoad Apreak

ojenbape 10} pue 1ea£ oy} INOYINOIY] YIMOIT JUSPNIS JOJIUOW O} SUIOSEQ © YSI[QRISI [[IM SHNSII I

Y3 uoj[fwey 3$9Y, “SIUSPNIS [ YR pareidaguy 10 JustuuSI[e 9100 UOUIOd pue spIepue)s pajdope
9JB]S UO Pase(q SJUSWSSISSE SRUYOUS( I9)STUTWPR PUR 3)B3ID [[Im Juswwrredop BN :9102-S10T

‘ssordo1d Apaeak

ojenbape 10§ pue 1834 oY) INOYINOIY) YIMOI3 [USPNIS IOJUOUL O) SUT[ISEQ B YSI[EISS [[IA SINSII YjBu

YSIH UOI[IWEH 3S3Y], "SIUSPMS [ [IBJA PATeISaIu] I0] JUSUIISI[e 2100 UOUIOD PuE spiepue)s paydope
9]e)S UO Paskq SJUSISSISSE HIBUN|OUIq IS)STUIWPE pue J18aId [[IM Justedsp WA S10Z-H10T  PPUSIIGEISY SISSE [ YIA0Ir)

"S9SINOD YJEUI 3SIY] UL PI[[OIUS SJUSPNIS 10} S1o51e) Yumois pue
S[e0T 2[qeINSEAW YSI[qR)ISd PuE ALIRdA B1Bp ST} MOIASI [[IM JJEIS °9]qB[IBAE SOWIONA( UONBULIOJUI puR ejep st soSueys Sunuousydur
SIpue JdSYVD 03 YV.LS wol Suruonisuen 31 Jo a1eme AJ[nJ st Jjels YS1y uojiuey :pIaN SupjesIpu] ejeq supioddng

O JHOM 0't “([BIO PUE UalLIA ) J0JROTUNWIIOS) ()°Z SONURLL, [EONL) JU2IU0)) ([ :WE[q UOHIY Aq PIssaippy S, A IS A

"9010J JI0M 3U) puE 939[[0D UL PUNOJ SOUBTSILUI JO [9AI]
9y} 10} S1USPTYS N0 aredaid 10199 0} SOTIEUWISYIRUL UT JUSWIAASTYOR JUspn)s da01duir 0 pasu € sjedipul sSurpuy ApniS-j[oS :I[euoney

"L1-9T0T Ut MO[[0} 0} T[T BN pAjeISaiu] Jo uonejuowaiduw [[ng
oY) THIM 9T-GT0T UL IN390 [[14 [T BN pajerSoiu] jo uonejuawsldurl ‘Apusnbasqng “1eak [00Y0s §[-$1(Z 9Y) UL poLmd0 | pajeiSaju]
Jo uonejuswo[durl [[n, ‘syuSpmIs [[e 10f i Ul sdueurioped ormapese srordw] TPUIWAAOIAW] J() €34Y) 3U() UE]J HOTOY

(DOSVAA Y)TAL PAUGT[E) UE[q U0V opIM[00TDS [00YDS YSIH U0 [TWEH

PR



21e32133esTp 0} oI}
O1d Aepuoy az11n

S[OOYdS
19P39] YIIM UOTIB[NOTLIR
10] ouIl} 9SEA[OY

HHASHVO
10] S90IN0SAI S[qB[IBAR

‘3urroiny 10j AjIfIqe[TEAR

"SSQUIPEaI puE
uoyejuswS[dwWI IR
ATejuowIa[q Uo paseq
aoueping pue Jygrsut

ap1aoxd [im JuswugIssy

[e102dg uQ 1YdEI T,

SI97oeal

111 pue 1] ‘T pajersayu]
U29M19q A[PATIRIOqR[[0D

Joeqpasj
Juspnys ‘sopeid
Iayenb {gSYVD 10]

SMITAlL puB HHSHVD
10} $3159} A1ojeredarg

sapeid

J91Sauas pue 191renb
{s)[nsal Jo Jurreys
A1own pue justbagy

UJ1A UOISSOSIP dUO-UO-9U()

SpIepur}s
SSNOSIP 0) PUE SORNOLIIP
10J SUOSEI AJJUSPI 0} 1BYD
e sjuopnys Sur3snns
10J SuLIon) {SISINOD YL
IJ199dS UI $9109S JUSTUSSISSE
NIeUuIoUsq MOJ pue sapeid
9SIN0d MO ‘91098 HSHVD
Aq sjuopnis JO UOTIBOUAP]

‘pajuoursdun Iofasuno)) JASHVD isurexa YIeumnpuaq
3q 01 S2139781)S {10)eUIpPIOO)) SUTISA], Apopenb {wooIsseo '$300q1%31 (N D) UIeIN S10T
Jo Suruuerd pue sisAreur Suouniedaq Yo ur SuLrojruowt da1g o8aqj0p Sutsn yiey | Sundg-4107 [1Bd
BlEp 10] Papeou ouIL] | ‘mey)) jusuaedag PR ssaxdoxd 3uroduQ | [ pererdaru] Jusursjduur AJ[ng
$32.IN0SNY U0sIIJ Aqisuodsay JUIUWSSISS Y uoNIV dY1adg duIpPuI ],

"PIpPAaU §B PAYIPOW UR[J UOLPOY A[[EnUUE HSS PUe pIeoq SPN[oul 0] ‘Sjusmsuod

0} ssax3oxd yodai [[14 (s19yoes) Justredsp) s1opea] dnoId snooj pue UOHRISIUIWPE :SS21F01J UR[J UOLOY 4
apIm[ooyds ‘Justmiredap “1Yoes) £q Mo1A31 apeId sjusmssasse A[zopenb ‘GYSHVD ~ Sunodsy ere( . (5591501 J10d9y

(opei8 ,01) s)NSaI1IS3} HASHVO +

s3unsow

JusunIedsp Ur SI9YIEI) WOOISSE[D AQ PIMIIASI SE ‘S Y TSH UO JOUI JI9M SUOLEIIIXS PUB SJUSTISASTYOY 4
JI0MISINOS UL JUSWSASTYOR PINUNUOD ‘SPUSWSSISSE JE[NOLLIND AJISLIeny) 4

[Te10A0 [ooYds “9sInod ‘dnoidqns Aq -S)INsal aoue[eg JOUBWS JO SISA[BUY 4

"$93UeYd WNJNILLING ATBSSO00U SBUI PUR 20usnbas
pue 2dods yewr o3 93en[eAS1 [[1 JUSUILIRdSD I ‘Blep SIU} UO PIsty ‘SISA[RUER BJEp PUR JUOUISSISSE
[eUIpISUO[ 10§ pajuswa[dulr 9q [[1Mm 35100 tyew pajerdoyut Jo aousnbas [0y 9y, :810Z-L10T «

"SOSURYD WMNOLLMO ATESSO00U SR
pue sousnbos pue adoos yreur s 21en[eASS1 [[14 JUsURIRdOp YR “BIRD ] IR\ POILISA] UO posey

‘ssaxdoxd Apreak

SS9I1504] JO SULIOJUOIA

'3 3



‘roddns

pue sum v1xe Suunmbax
sjuopnys 03 poddns 10
Suuoyn} giey aquosaxd
PUR 912I0qR[[00 SIYdL ],

*S9SINO0D USAIS UL

$S300NS JUIPIYS MITAII
pue juourredop yiew

JO TonSaIIp SSNOSIp “‘BIep
91e32133esTp 03 2WIN
O'1d Aepuop 2z1nn)

S[ooYos
JIOPa3] ILM UOLRINOLIIR
0] oIt} SBR[y

"SSOUIPEdI pue
uonejuswadur yewt
AIejuawofq uo paseq
souepns pue JySisur

op1aoxd [Tim JuowUGISS Y

ewadg uQ ydea ],

SI910E9)

Joeqpad}

Juoprys ‘sopels
1yrenb {JSYVO 10§
SMIIARI PUB HHSHVD
10J 51893 A10)RIRdoIg

sopeid

"$S900NS JUIPNYS
[[2I2A0 PUB SIEUOU]
WNNOLLND | YIBIA pareidajuy
SSISSBAI PUB SSNOSI(T

ipew ut poddns

BIJXO P2V OYM SJUIPIYS O}
pauSIsse 8q [[IM W], SoARIg
AzojepUewr pue Suuonj,

‘SJUSUISSISSE JIRUNOUSy pue

X

FASHVD I1I pue IJ T pareiSoju] Io)sowss pue ouenb | FESHVD ‘s9100g pasue[eqg
J10J S90IOSAI A[qR[IBAR | UOMIAq A[SATIBIOGE[[OD) ‘synsa1 Jo uLreys Is)rewiS U0 paseq WISAS
{Buuoimy 107 AyIqeIeAe A1owam pue juonbag yuowsoed yjew ysijqeisg
‘pajusuddunt Jopdsuno)) JASHVYD ‘surexo Yreumpuaq
3q 03 $91391811S ‘101°UIPIOO)) FUNSAL, K1101renb ‘woosseo '$]00q1%9) (INJD) MBI
Jo Suruured pue sisA[eue Quounreda qreA u1 SuLojruowt doaxg 9891700 Sutsn e 11 9107 Suudg
BIEp I0J papasuowl] | ey jusuneda yiep ssorgord 3uoduQ |  pererdoqul juswajdun Aoy —¢ 10T [1ed
-yoddns
pue swyy enxe SuLnbez
sjusprys 03 poddns 10
Suuony ey aquosard
PUR 9JRIOQR][0D SIOYIBS .
"$9SIN0D UIAIS UL Sunoym 3utoSuo

$S200NS JUOPNIS MITAAI
pue juounredsp yrew
Jo uonoamnp ssnosip “ejep

5. LSD Pue JASHVD
10] woy) aredaxd o3 syuapmys

iew pagnuapl A[snotasxd




10J oWIT) 9SBI[Y

SIoyoea}

sopeid

"Spoau SJUIPNIS
3y 3ms o3 9ouanbas pue

\awl e

JASHVYD 111 pue I I pareidajuy Io)souras pue s9enb adoss 98ueyo 10 souonbas
10J S92INOSII A[qe[IeAR | U9M]IQ A[SALIRIOQR[[O)) {sy[nsai1 yo SuLreys pue 2doos anuIuoo [IM
‘Buuoin 10y Ljiqe[reae Apwn pue juonbaxy | s1oyoes) ‘sSurpuyy uo paseg
11 pue 11 ‘1 pajerdaug Iofesuno) qSHVD ‘suexa yAeunOUaq
Sursn souruopad {1010UIPI00)) BUNSI], K11911e0b {wroOISSEID ‘111 Pue 11 ‘T PReN
JuSpnIs S)en[RAI Suounreda e u1 uuoyowr | pajerdau] Suisn sourunojrad 8107 Suudg
0} papasu swi], | ‘Irey) yusunredoq Qe ssa1801d Suro3uQ JUSpIYS 9eN[RAIY -L102 Tred
‘poddns
pue swr) eNxd SuLnnbal
syuopnis 03 poddns 10
Suuoym yiey oquosaid
pUe 9JeI0gR[[09 SIoYdLa ],
"SOSINOD UIAIS UL
SS30ONS JUIPNIS MITASI
pue jucunredop yrew
JO UonO2IIp SSNOSIP “Biep
91e30138esTp 03 oW Jorqpasy
D71d Aepuo az1un Judpnys ‘sopeid
Inpenb {gSvyvD 101
s[ooyos SMO1A3I pue JHSHVD
I9Pa9] )M UOHB[NOIIR Jojy 51891 A1ojeredarg
10J owin} 2sBA[OY
soperd "$S300NS JUIPNIS [[RISAO
AASHVD SI9Uo®a} 19)S9WdS pue 10uenb | pue syIEUNOUSQ WINNOLLIND
I0] SO2INOSII I[qe[IeAr 111 pue 11 ‘T polerdoug ‘synsai yo 3ureys 11 We pajerdaju]
Buuojn) 10y AIqe[IRAR | U9MIOq A[OALIRIOQR][0) Ao pue juonbaxy SS9SSBOI pue SSnOSI(]
‘poruswsydun Jofasumo) FASHVD ‘SuIRX9 NIeuyousq
2q 0} sa139)eNs ‘IojeUIpIOO)) SUNSA], Aporrenb fwooissepo "$3100q1%3) (NdD) WEN L10¢ Suudg
Jo Suruuerd pue sisATeue Juaunaeds e ut Suuoyuowr | daig a8aqfo) Sursn WeA 111 —910T Ired
BJRp I0J popasudwl], | ey jusuntedaq yle ssax3o1d Buio8up pajerdajuy jusumaidun Afjn.g




-yoddns

pue swy enxs Suminbox
sjuopnys 0] poddns 10
Suuroin) ey 2quosaxd
PUe 9)RIOQR[[0D SIAYJES [,

"S9SINOD UJAIS Ul

$5900NS JUIPIYS MIIADI
pue yuounsedap yrew

Jo uonoaIIp ssnoasip ‘ejep
91e30133es1p 0} ommy
O'1d Aepuoly sz

S[0OYos
ISPa9J Y)M UOTIR[NOTIe

3oBqPaLJ JUSPIYS
‘sopeid 1ouenb {ISVYV)

MITAJI PR HHSHVD
0] s1891 A10jeIRdaIg




L

SIIOYap pue SYISULS JI0Y) JO IBME 9
PUe S[9AS] L' THY) IO} ‘SISIN0D II9Y} JO YOES UI SJUSPMS T'TH AJHUSPI [[Im Jjess [[V
dHY PejeuSisapar oq pue daoxdw [[14 Inof [9AS] LATO 18 TTH [V

1591 L THD UO PIINSBIUL SB [9AS] SUO SSBAIOUL [[IM SJUSpNIs TTH [IV :L10Z-910Z

I91SOWDS
989 95IN0J SUO UT JUSWUFISSE 910 UOWO)) Y H dUO 15e3] I8 Judwsdu [[im JJels [V
%1 daoxduwil [[1m e ssed opesd 01 FISHVO
S}IOIJOp pue SYISULLS IBY] JO a1BME 2q
PUE S[9AS] LA'THD 1LY} ‘SISIN0D 1137} JO YOS UL SJUSpMIs TTH AJIUopl [[14 Jyess [[V
dHY Pa1RUBISIPaI aq pure dA01dwt (1M I0J [9AS] LATHO 38 TT1d TV

189} L'THO UO PIMSBIW S8 [0AI] SUO SSEIDUL [[IM SJUSPIIS ‘TTH [V :910Z-S10T

SpIEpUB]S 9100 UOWIUO)D) YTH 21} JO OIBME SUI003q [[IM JJBIS [[V
$Ie94 921U} 1X9U 91} 10] AJ[enuue 9, ] sAo1dwr [[im syer ssed speid w01 GISHVO
SIOYSP puk SIZUaS JIY) JO S1BME Oq

PUe S[2AS] L(I'THO 1Y} “SSIN0D TS} JO [OBS UL SJUSpIys TTH AJHUSPI [[IM JJe3s [[V
dHIY pareusIsap-a12q pue sAoxdurl ([ Inof [949] LATAD 18 TId IV

'$1891 LA'THO UO PAINSBOMI SB [9AS] SUO 3SLIIOUL [[1M SIUSPNIS TTH [V :ST0Z-F10T % :PIUSIIGEISY SI9SIE ], JIM0I5)

"SJUSPNIS I0J $19318) YIMOIT pue
S[e03 9[qeINSEal YSI[qR)ISd pue A[1eaK BIEP ST} MOIASI [[IM RIS "S[qE[IBAR SSUI009q UORBWIOJUI PUR BIep st safueyo Junuswordur
S1pue dJSVYVD 01 LSO Wolj Julonisues oy3 Jo a1eme ANy s1 Jjeis yS1f{ uoyiuey ‘P3N SUnEdIpU] €je( suoddng

I HOM 0 {([eI0 PUB USRI ) JOJEOMNIIWIOY) (7 SISYUNLL, [291UD) 1USIUOY ('] :TWE[J HONIY Aq PIssaIppyV S, 0 1S4
"3010] jI0M SY) pue 9F2[[00 Ul punof
SULLIA JO [9A3] AT} 10§ SJUSPTYS o a1eda1d 101304 0) WNNOLLING ST} $S0I08 JUNLIA, pue Furpeay Srwepeoy Sutaoidwr] 3[Euoney

SIMsar LA THD wapms Furaoxdut pue ‘ajer ssed ysiSug gASHVY [[BIOA0 ‘siowreo aSenSue| ystiduyg
uo stseqdwo ‘seare 109(qns [[e w1 Sunup pue Surpesy SMUSPESY JUSPTYS saoxdw T(JUSWAACIAW] JO €a1y) OM ] UB[g UOLOY

247



8
HISHVO oy SJuspmIs FESHVO AJUuap]
10J sjuuidaniq a[qerreas 0Uoes} (19 ‘s1oyoes) are1 uondwsxs
‘Sunoyny 10] A[IqeIRA® I1e ‘ssax8oid maraax PUB SWEXD SSOUIPEsl "S[oA9]

‘Suruueld pue sisA[eue
BIEp 10] POPaSU dWIL],

‘[9A9] opeid yoes I
PRI9A09 SpIRpUR]S 910))
UOUIUIO)) SIRYS/SSNOSIP

0] 107BUIPI00S SUNSd)
ILA Jo2UI SJUAPTYS T T

“90TAIOS-UI JB SI9YOBI]
[[e 01 Juasaxd s1oyoes)
V14 -_yeal q'1d

2397105 UO SONSIILIS

sopeis

Iouenb pue 1o3sowos
SSUIRXS JIBUNOUA]
Ap191enb ‘woosselo

1aT1d) pue ‘Suoiepouwrurodde
‘Spasu oIseq SSNoSIp

pue sjuepmys (1A AJHusp]

SSIRUIYOUDQ SSIASL/MIIADL
‘sor3area]s [NJSSE0oNS JIRYS

01 Jusurpeda(g ‘I0jeUIpI00o SUNSA], U1 SULIOJIUOW | $90TAISS UT JB J(ITHD JO S)usa1 ¢10¢ Suudg
YsI[3ug I0J papasu duuL], -10[2sUnod FASHVOD ssexdoid JuroduQ | areyg 459} LATHD WISUIWPY | — 10T T’
$32.IN0SY U0S.13J d[qIsuodsay JUIUISSISS Y oIy dGINdg QUI[UIL T,

opm[ooyos “1dap Iayoes) Aq MO1ASI opeId (syuswssasse Apopenb 19D (HASHVD- Sunioday Bie(] 4 (5501801 J1009y

"POpasU S POYIPOW URlJ UOROY “AJ[enuue )SS pUB PIBoq OPN[oul 0} ‘SJUSNIISU0d
0} ssax30xd yrodar [[im (s19yoea) Jusunedop) s1opea] dnorS snooy pue UOHENSIUNUPE SSAIS0I] UB]J UOHOY

sjuspnis JTH Jo uoneusisapar 'symsal 1 q1dD {(opeid 0 1) SIMS31 1531 FASHVD
sgurjeowr JusunIedop Ul SISYOLI) WOOISSE[D AG POMIIASI St S Y TSH UO JOUI SUOHEI0adXS/JUSWOASTYDY 4
SEOMISINGD UL JUSWIDASIYIL PINULUOD SJUSUISSISSE JB[NOLUND ATIdpeny) 4

[TeI9A0 [00YDS “9sInod ‘dnoxdqns Aq -s3[nsa1 159) JO SISK[BUY 4 :8S21801J JO SULIONUOLA

J9)SoUIas oro
9SIN0Y [EUONIPPE SUO UI JUSWUIISSE 310)) UOWH0)) V'IH U0 jusuwmaduil [[Im JTeIs [[V
%1 daoxdu [[im a1 ssed apeid 0] JISHVO
SJIOYAP puR SYISULLS JIOY) JO dIBME 2
Pue S[2A3] LA'THO JIOY} ‘SISINOD T} JO Yord UT Sjuspuis TTH AFHUapt [[im JJe1s [V
dHY pa1RuSIsapal aq pue daoxdur [[LM Iof [9A8] LATHD ¥ T1d IV

'§183} LA'THD WO PAINSBIUIL SB [IAS[ SUO 9SBIIOUL [[IM SIUSPMIS TTH [V :810Z-L10T %

19)SOWISS OB
9SINOO [BUONIPPE SUO UT JUSWIUSISSE 9100 UOWWOY) YT duo juswa[dur [[im JJe1s [V

%1 daoxdun [im 93e1 ssed opeid 01 AASHVD

PRE:



SJUSWISSISS® pausile
Splepuels ‘SisA[eue
10J JI0M JUSpmS

JISHVO

103 syuudaniq a[qe[reAr
‘Fuuoim 103 LIqe[IRAR
‘Buruued pue sisAjeue

_Yoex (014 s1yoed)
I1e ‘ssaxdoid maraal
_ 0] J0JeUIpI00d Sunsa)

ajer uonduoxa
pUE SUIEXd SSOUIPRII
0851105 1o SONSTILIS

pmom Sunupy 1dwoid Sunum
ope1d 6 UOUIIIOD Justus[duy

"I0)SAWAS
53 9SIN09 U0 Ul PIEPUR)S
Aor1o)r] pue yId oYy 0} paudife
JUSUITFISSE 2I00) UOWITIO))

e Jusuw[dwr [[1M 19Yo8a) yorg

"[2A9] apeI3 oeo

18 Po12A0O SUTaq IR SPIEpURIS
Sunum/3urpeal 9100 uowWwo))
JeyM SUIULR)IP ‘sjusurredop uf

*SUOTIEPOWIIOJO. PUB SIIF0IBIS
UOTIUSAIOUT SSNOsK( "uoryod

4 -9

Blep I0J papasu amwil], | UM jooul sjuapnys TIq ysiduyg a3 passed jou saey
sope1d | oym supMys FYSHVD AJHuap]
"[oA9] opeIs yoeod 18 {901AI9S-UT J& SI3Yd89) Jopenb pue 103501108
POISAOS SPIBPUE]S 910)) I1e 01 Juasaid s1ayoes] Surexs yreurgouoq "STOAS]
UOWIIOY) SIBYS/SSNISIP V19 S1oyoesy Qg K1ao1enb ‘wooisse[o LATdD pPue ‘SUOIIBPOIUIOO,
01 yuowrpreda(g {10JeUIPI00O SUNSI], ur uurojruour ‘Spasu J1seq SSNOSIp 910¢ Sundg
Usi[3uy I0J papesu sy, ‘10[9SUN0d GISHVD ssa1301d 3uto8uQ pue sjuspms (1 AJIuapr -$102 -Tred
"SIopRIS
6 10} dlqni pue ‘prepuelg

1dwoxd Sunum uounuoo
918310 0] POPISU UIT ],

SJUDUWISSasSe pausiye
SpIepue)s ‘sisAjeue
10J oM JUSpMIS

Aor12)I'] pue y'IH AU3 03 poudie
JuWUZISSE 9100) UOWUIO))
g juswa[du [[im 19Yyoed) yoeg

"SUOHEPOUIILIOOdR PUR SIIFIJRNS
UOIJUIAISUL SSNosY(] "uorytod
ysi3ug 3y} passed jou aAey




01

SJUDWISSISSe paulie
spaepue)s ‘sisAfeue
I0J JjIom Juapms

H4SHVO

1oy syuudoniq s[qereae
‘Sunioiny 10y AJ[IqR[IRAR
Buruueyd pue sisA[eue
BJEp J0J Papasl SuIL],

"[oA9] apeId yora Je
PAISAOD SPIRPUE]S 210))
UOUITIO)) SIBYS/SSNOSIP

0} Juaunreda(q
ysi3ug 10j popasu sur],

DYoes) ('IH ‘sIoyoesy
[Te ‘ssa1801d ma1aax

0} 10JeUTpIO0d FUTiS9)
M 139U SJUSprys T1g

{901AI9S-UI B SI9YDEBD]
I1e 03 Juasaid siogoes]

V14 “oUoeal 419
{101RUIPI00d BUNSS T,

{I0T9sUNO03 gASHVD

aje1 uonduwoaxa
pUe SUEXS SSOUTPLI
9351105 o sONSHEIS

sopeid

Iopenb pue 19)soures
‘sSwexs Yreunpusq
A1orrenb fwoorssepo
ur SuLIojruouw
ssax3o1d Suro3uQ

® Ul pIEpUe)S ADRISN] pUB
V14 943 01 pauSi[e JuswugIsse
910)) UOUIUO)) [EUOHIPPE

ue JuSWR[dWI [[14 JoY0B3] Yory

*98IN02 AUO U pIepue)g
Aoe12)1'] pue Y4 U 0} pousife
JUSWUFISSE 2100 UOUIIO))

2 Justua[dur [[mm 19yoed) yoey

-ouqnl
uourod & 3ursn papeid aq
pnom Sunupy 1dwoid Sunum
3pe1d 0] UOUILIOD SPIAOL]

*$2100S SunuMm 119y} 9ZA[eUR pue
pea1 pnom syuapmys apess ([

"Burpear/Sunum
10] sasseyd poddns/[erpawal
u1 sjuspmys aoeyd o} viep osn)

"SHNSAI HHSHVD PUt ‘LA T1dD
“dwoxd SUnLIM TOTIUIOD MITADY

L10Z Suudg
—9107 I1ed

"sAesso

[PWLIO] PUE YOoIedsal JURM
UM S3pINS 90UIOJAI SB I8N 0)
SIUaPMIS 10J sjjoog 9JA1S apIA0Ig

"ssao01d SunLm

2y} Jo ped se s)j00q Jumy asn)
-oLIqNI

uowwod ¢ Jursn papeis aq

' -4 10




[T

ARERY

SjuoUISSIsse pausife
spIepue)s sisAfeue |
10J jIOM JUIpMIS ~

d4SHVD

10y sjuudonyq s1qe[TeAr
‘Buro)m 103 L[IqRIRAR
‘Buruueld pue sisA[eue
BJEP I0J PIPIdU oW ],

‘[9A3] ape1d yoes Je
POIDA0D Spiepuels 3100
UOWIO)) SIBYS/SSNOSIP

0} Jusunreda(y
ys1[3ug 10J papadu dur],

I970Bal (J'TH ‘SI0Yoed)
[1e ‘ssa1801d moaraal

0} 10J8UIpI00D SUTIS]
UM 199U SJuapnis T1g

“901AIOS-UL JB SIOYOEI)
[T 01 Juasaid siarors)

V1 9yora) 14
I0jeUIPIO0O SUnSI,

{I0[osuNod FASHVD

9je1 uonduioxs
pUR SWEXS SSaUIPLal
939[[02 uo sonsHLIg

sopeid

Io)enb pue so)sowos
SUBYd JIBUnousq
A1o1renb ftuooIssed
ur SULIO}IUOTX
ssa1301d uroguQ

*10)s9was 1od 95IN0O pu0das

B UI pIBpUR)S ASRIO)I] pUe
V14 93 0} poudie Juowu3isse
2100 UOUIIO)) [EUOHIPPE

ue Juswofduwr [jim 19Yoed] yoryg

"oLIqNI
uowwod & 3uisn popeIs aq
pnosm Sunupy 1dword Sunum
opeis | 0 UOWIUOd SPIAOI]

"S91008 SUnLIM I19Y) 9zA[eue pue
Pea1 p[nom sjuspnys apess 01

"Buipear/Sunum

10§ sasseo poddns/eipawnx

ut sjuapnis aserd o) vlep 98}
‘S)asaI FESHVD PUe LA T1dD
‘ydwoid Sunum uowuIod MITATY

810¢ Suudg
—L10T [1ed

L M

"19)S9WDS I3 9SMOD puoIIs ﬁ

]



4!

"S21521R1)S SUTYDE3) ATOIYIR SIBYS PUE SPIEPUEIS JIoY) USI[E 0} SIOYOLS] YJeul opeis @B
PUB L ‘9 YA 1T SI0YOLD) LBl [00YS YBTY “SABp 90TAISS-UL 9PIM JOLLSIP Ino Suun(]

"sa13ajens rejg a8endue] Sumurer], pue Sunnsuo) ey Sunuswsidur
SHOJJ3 9ATRIOQR[[0D PUR IOM YSNOI] SPIM JOLISIP PILINOOO SBY UOLB[NOIIE (ITH

"spIepue)s omod oy Sugusws[dur uo ydap-ur Sunpiom pue sdoyssyiom syI0omaIRL
V14/A1d 30 3utpuspe Aq JSYVD o9 10§ juapnys Suwredord uo Sunpiom usaq
SABY OYM SIOYIED] [00YIS YT ¢ pue AIRJUSWISD ¢ JO SISISUOD AIPR)) 5107 UOWUIO) ],

"SpIepue)s

Aoe1o] unuowerdur pue sj00q)xa) Yrew Mmau ‘sor3ajens Surpesl 9so[o Suisn $s30o0S
pue ssaxgoxd 1oy Jnoqe sLaains Sutpiaoid £q gyess fod [[im uonensuIpy “weds
apeIs pue S[eAd]-opeld ‘sjuounredsp UMM WNNOLLING USIE A[[BSISA PUR 2JR[NOTIR
‘21810QE[[00 0} JJE)S MO[[e 0} SAepLL] Aep WU JYSIO PAIEPUS[Ed SBY IOLUSI(] ST,

'8355200nS PUre $3013081d JUSIING oY) PUe FuBIM JUSPIS M
P33u JO Seale 119() PAIeys SIS, “SUIpeal pue SunLim Apeal jIom pue 339[[00 Uo
$190®3) SpeId 7 YSNoIyy 9 Yim pasiom sey 103fo1d SUnLA BIWOJIR) WSYHON YL :S10Z-H10Z + -POYSI[qEIST SI9SIE ] JIAM0AD)

"sjuapnis 10J s1a8re) Ymois pue
S[e03 9[qEINSEIW YSI|qE)SO PUR A[TeSA BJRp SIU) MOIASI [[IM JJEIS “O[qE[IBAB S3WO00aq UONEULIOJUI PUE e1ep se sagueyo Sunuowaydur
ST PU® ddSVVO 0} LSD wol Suruonisuen oy jo areme A0y sl jyejs YSIH Uojnuey :PasN SUnEIIpu] ejeq sunioddng

OTRE HOM ('t *([BI0 PR UOHLIA ) JOFRITUNWIO]) (T SONUIYL [EOHL) usjuo)) '] :ejq WOHOY AG PISSIIPPY S, WIS

"3010] 310Mm 21} pue 983[[00 UI pue 251n00 18K Juenbasqns
Y} Ul papasu AIS)SEU JO [9A3] Y3 10J sjusprys o sredad 1oyaq 0] 7 [-3} JuowuS1{e Wn{noLUnd Juajuod saoidwy] JEHoney

‘8unsay a1eyS UO doueuIoyIod pue A191SBUU JUDJUOD JUAWISASIYOR JUIPNIS
aaoxduwil 0} J00YDS I9PaJ oY) IIm UOTEINONIE [EJTISA I0J PISU Y3 SSAIPPE 0] SNULNUOY) (JUIWIACIAW] J() BoIY) 9207 ], UB[J UooYy

2412



€l

"$355900nS pue seonoeld JuULLIND I8}

pue SUNLIM JUIPNIS YIIM PasU JO SBIIR JIdY) SIBYS 0} SNUTIUOD [[IM SIOYoes ], “Surpeal

pue Sunjum Apeal jIom pue 232[[00 do[oAap 03 (opeid 4l y3noxnp  9) 1oofoid Suntim
BIUIOJI[R)) WISYMON 2 ul 2jedidried 0) s1017oes) MO[[e 0 dNUTUOD [[IM I0IISIJ YL (L102-910T %

"s91397eNs SUTyoRa)
9AIOSJJd SIBYS PUE SPIEPURIS JI9Y) USI[R 0} SIOY0LS] (W opeis 8 pue / ‘.9 YIIM Joou
0} SNUIUOI [[IM SISYILI) YIBW [00YDS YITY ‘SABp 201AIIS-UT IpIM JOLOSIP IO JuLingg

syusuodurod
Ie)s ¢ oy Sunuowardur sardsiens Sunnsuos yrer) ulAdy o) Sunuswardur suoe
SATRIOQR[[0D PUR JjIoM YSNOIY) SPIM IOLOSIP SNUTIU0D [[IM SLOJS UoTe[nonIe (T 1q

‘SpIBpUR}S
nmod oy Sugusuidur uo yidop-ur Sunpiom pue sdoysspiom JueAala1 Surpusye Aq
dSVVD 91 103 Jusprys Surredord uo SUrIom snuniuod [[im 2Ipe)) 9100 UOWWIO)) S,

‘spIepue)s AorIaji] Sunustmajdu

pue $)00Q)X9) el MIU ‘sa1589je1)s Surpeal 9so[o Jursn ssadons pue ssargoxd

Iy} noqe sksatns Juipraoid £q 3yes Tjod 03 anunuod [[Im uoTRHSUIWPY "ueds
apeid pue S[oAd[-opeid ‘sjusuniedsp unpm wnnoLIno uSie AJ[EoLI9A PUR d1e[nNoTLE
‘a1e10qE[[0d 03 JJe1S MO][e 0 SAepLL] AP WNWIUTI JYS10 TEPUSled [[IM JOLISI(T YL,

"$3559000S puR $e910kId JUSIND JIOY)

PUe SUTILIM JUSPTYS YILM P3IIU JO SBIIR TI9Y) SIeYS O} JNUNUOD [[IM SIOYDEd], Sulpeal

pue Sunum Apeal yiom pue a8o[[00 dojoaap 0 (apersd Al ysnony) 39) wolo1g Sunum
BIUIOJI[R) WISYUON Y], ul djedionred 0} s194oea) MO[[e 0} SNUTIUOD [[IM IOLSIT YL 9T0T-S 10T«

1413



14!

"POPASU SE PALYIPOW UB[J UOLOY “A[[enuue H)SS PUB pIeoq IpNioul 0} ‘Sjuanisuod
0} ss01301d 110d01 1M (SI194o8a) Justlredsp) siopes] dnoid snooj pue UOHBNSIUTWIPE :$S91801J UR[J UOPY 4
opIm [ooyds “1dap ‘1oyoes) Aq m31aal apeis fsjusurssasse AjIopenb [ THD ‘AASHV D~ Suntoday] eie(] 4 :$5015014g 31009y

sjuspnys "TTH JO uoneudisap-a1 {s)nsal Q13D ‘(opeid 01) SINSAI159) FASHVD «
s3unow jusunIedsp UL SIOYDEI) WOOISSE[O AQ PIMIIAJI SE ‘S Y TSH UO JOUW SUOTEI0dXS/JUSWUSASTDY 4
}IOMISINOD UL JUITUIAIIYIL PANUNUOD (SJUIUSSISSE JB[NOLLINS A[IMeny) 4

[[BI9A0 [00YDs ‘9smod ‘dnoi8qns £q -5)[NSaI 1533 1OYOO JO SISA[BUY 4 SS3I501] JO SUIIOITUOJA]

"s913a1es Sunyoes)
SANI3]J2 2IeYS puUe SpIRPUL)S JIdY) USI[R 0] SIOYDLD] ieur apeis S PUB ;L 0 qim
JO9W 0) ANUNUOD [[IM SI9YIES) YIBW [OOYDS YSIY ‘SABp 90IAISS-UT PIM JOLISIP Ino JuLn g

‘syuauodurod
I®)s ¢ a1y Sunuowddwr ssigajens FuRnsuod e[ urasy o Sunuswsidur spopye
SATJRIOQR[[00 PUE JI0M YSNOI} IPIM IOLISIP SNUNUOD [[IM SHOJJS UOLRNOIIE (]

"SpIepue]s
Tomod ot Sunuswsidun uo yidsp-ul Jurpiom pue sdogsxyiom Jueas(el Surpusye
Aq dSVVD 2y} 103 Juapnys Surredsid uo Sunjiom anuIIOD [[1ar 3IpE)) 100 UOWIO)) Y,

"SpIepue)s Aoe1oy| Sunuows[dur

PUE S}OOQIX9] 1B MIU ‘Sa13aJe1]s Surpeal aso[d Suisn ssaoons pue ssardoxd

Toy) noqe skoans Surpiaoid Aq Jgess Tjod 0 SNURUOS [[IM UONRLSIUNUPY "Ueds
ope13 pue s[eAd[-ope1d ‘syusunIedsp UMM WNTOLLIND UJIE A[[ROTISA PUE JJR[NOTIIE
‘318104100 0} JJ)S MO[[e 0} SKepLL] ABp WNIIIUTW JYS10 JEPUS[ED [[IM JOLLSI(] oYL

PRERE



S1

ojeIOqR[[0d

UOQEBIOUE
UOuIod pue Surpeal
9S0[9 YIIM suoneloadxo
JusSpnis pue jjels
puejsISpuUn 0} 9PIO Ul

"ssaoons pue ssaifoid
JUSPM)S 2INSUD O} JUITUSSISST PUB
UOTBIOUUR UOUIIOD YSI[qeISo

pue uepd 9oswr 03 swIL ], 3Ipe) 910 UOUNUO)) | 9IBIQI[Ed [[IM SIDYOBI ], M 3IpB)) 2100 UOWNHO)) | §[(Z Jowuwms
(19y0r0) 0T [00Y2S
Y31H) spingiopun,] adng “puowr e sAep € 0} ¢
(sayoe0d suaddey Sumoeos pue Suruue[d
a’1d) ofoy aimng 'so139jR1)s IP1Q 98eNIUE]
pue sajuatyng YL Surure1], pue Sunnsuo)) LD
91e10GR[[00 | (J0JRUTPIO0D ATEJUIUIO]S) SJUSUISSISS® Sunuowordun £q 9p1m JOSIP G107 Suudg
pue ued 9eowr 03 swI ], IoAmeg o138eN reunpuaq (19 PALINDO0 SBY UOLR[NOIME (I 1A —102 11ed
UOSISPUY *AORIDN] [9A9] JIOM pue
SS9 ‘[BUSYDIL], 9391102 107 syuepnys Surredaid
suuezZng YIngrspun, SUeXd Anud agajoo SI SNOO0J 9y, 'SoI3ajens
odn] ‘umorg uedoy pue 27B)s ‘SyTRUWyouUsq Sunum pue SUIpeaI A0
JJUOW B 30UO SIOIAIIS ‘ZaTezuon) eury :JjeIs | Uo sdueuLOjIdd JUSpNIS Uuo uoneuLIojut 9p1aoid oy §10¢ Suudg
Ut Aep [[1J pUB JIeH{ | PUR ISIOS[UOA BPURUIY $109[J21 Je]} BlR(] juour B Aep 9UO $100W JMOIN —102 red
Sururen yoes e JJels
Suikoains £q uoneiouue
Uowod pue Jurpeal
9s0[d jo Surpuejsispun
pue ssox80xd Jje)s ssasse
S)[nsal SuimalAal pue (M UonRnNSIUTWPY Sunum 19437 9807100 107
13e1s SulkoAIns 10§ suuLy, sjuapnis aredaid o3 pasn A8ajens
uonenSUIWpY poddns/sBururen | e se uipes1 950 Surpurisiopun
IAmeg o138eN Jre1s pue 991A19s-UT Jo ipdape3pajmony $107 Suudg
9OTAIIS-UT FULMp SWIL ], ymaispung adn] | sAUp 03 paroyes vie(q II9Y) U0 AJAINS JJe1S 9PIAOI] —+10Z 1124
$32.IN0SY U0S.1J dqisuodsay JUDWSSISS Y uondy dYadg ETTEL ]

1)-4: 15



91

|

ﬁnoa B 201U0 moomgw
-ut Aep [y pue Jle

S)[NSa1 SUIMIIALI pue
Jye1s SurkoAms 10] ouIr],

9OIAIIS-UL SULINP QUIL],

adnT ‘umorg

ue30H ‘Zo[ezuor) BuTy
:s10yoea] Sunedonred
pU® JSISTUOA BPURUTY

Uuonensmupy
AmeS 2133eIA
yingispunyg adn

pue 91B1S ‘SyIPWYOUsq
uo ddueuoyad
1UapN3S S}03[Ja1 1B}
BJEP 9SN 0} INUNUO))

Sururen yoes oye Jje)s
8ukoams £q uoyejouue
UOWod pue Surpeal
9500 JO 3urpurisiopun
pue ssax3oid jyejs ssosse
[[IA uoljensuIupy

yoddns/s3ururen

JJeIs puR 901AISS

-UL 9ALIP 0} J9pIO0 Ul
BlRp Joes 0] snunuo)

SI STO0J S, "SOIF9jeLs

Sunum pue SUTPEaI SATOYIS U0
uoneuLIOyUl 3p1Ao1d 03 Ajypuotx
199UI 0} dNURUOD [[IM JAMON

A3atens Sunium pue

Surpear e se Surpea1 asop Jo
SSOUDATIOSJD puk Jururen) s, Iedk
sno1aaxd uo AsAns Jjess apraoig

910¢ Suudg
—S10T Ied

910T
Buudg-6107 [1ed

yjuow
® ABPUOIN D'1d SUQO

9JRIOQR[[0D pUR JIBYS
‘uerd ‘o 0] s197OL3)
}RW 0] 9WIT) 9OTAIIS-U]

Ingiopuny
adn7 ‘ueSuey Aoy

SIOUOED) JBUI Z[-9

SJUSUWISSIASSE IRUIOUSY

$31008
JUDWISSISSE JIPWH[OUSE

‘suorsanb juspuadap 1x9) Jomsue
0} UOTJE]oUUR UOWWIOd FuIsn Ul
ssa1301d Juapnis pue suejd Uossa]
STeys [[1a JJeIS [00YdS YSIH

pue Jooyog Arejuowd[y ‘sdnoi3d
PauZISSe Ul “[iuouw B 90UQ)

"So13s1e1S FUNjora) SATIOSIJD
9IeyS pUEB SPIEPUE]S 19U}

uS1[e 0] SIoYORS] YIRW SprId

o8 Pue / n.:o IIM 191U SI9YDEI)
Jrew [00Yds Y31 ‘sAep 901AI0S
-UI 9PIM J0LISIP Ino Suun(g

ST0T ITed

$107 Suudg
—102 11ed

\2-4- W



L1

9]RIOQR[[0D PUR JIRYS
‘uerd “jeaur 0} SIBYOES)
[JBW O] OWIT) SIIAIIS-U]

9JBIOQR[[0D
pue ue[d ‘00w 0] oW,

9J2I0QR[[00
pue ueid “joour o} sy,

SIoUOL9)} YW opeId 7-9

2IpE)) 910)) UOUIO))

(19729} T4 [00Y0S
Yy3ty) }mnqapunyg adny
(soyoeoo

a1a) ofoy arny

pue sojuanjng IOYjeal]
(J01eUIPI00O AIBJUSII[D)
Ameg 9133e

uosIapuy
SIS ‘[RUSYIILL
sutrezng “Inqlapun,

S9100S
JUSWISSOSSE YTRWOUI

uonelouUe
UOWwod pue Furpeal
950[9 PIMm suoneldadxo
JuSpUS pue Jjels
pue)sIapun 03 I9pI0 Ul
9IRIQI[ED [IM SIOLOBI],

SJUIUISSASSe
Jeumpusq 14

‘8unyjoes) oALIp

0} pasn aq [[Im e1ep SIY ],
“suexs A1uD 9397700

*s9139)81S

Buryoea] SA1I9]]0 aIBYS pUB
SpIepue)s Io1) USI[e 0} SI8Yova}
et opeis | g pue ./ .9 Ynm
193U 0] SNUNUOD [[IM SISYORa)
e (0072 Y31 ‘SABP 20IAISS
-UI 9pIM JOLISTP no Suumngq

*$S900NS

pue ssa1doid juopnis amsus

0] JUSUISSISSE PUB UOIIBjouUR
TOLIWIOD YIIM SUL{IOM SNUTILOD
J[I4 2IpRD) 9100 UOUIIO))

“qiuoll & sAep € 03 ¢

suaddey Sumyorod pue Furuue[y
"$91397e138 IB)Q 98enue|
Suurel], pue Funnsuo)) yIeD
Sunuswardun £q spim oLYSIp
ANUNUO [[IM UOHR[NOIIR (I

"AoRIS)I] [9AJ] JIoMm puR
9831100 10§ syuapmys Surredard

9107 Suudg
—G 102 ITed

910¢ Suudg
—G10Z red

910z Suudg
—G102 T1ed

12417



81
UoSIopuy “Bumyoes) oALIp
SIS ‘TeusyolL], | 03 posn aq [[IM BIep ST *KO®I9)I] [9A9] YIOM puE

surezng “yInqrapun,
adnT ‘umorg
UeS0H “Zo[eZUon) eury

"SwIex9 Anud 939[[00
pue 91¥)S ‘SHIBWYDUDQ
uo soueuuoLIad

581105 10} syuapnys Suwredaxd
SI Sno0J oy J, sardajens

Sunum pue Furpear 9AO3YS UO
uoneuLIojul 9p1aoxd 03 Aquouwx
199U 01 SNUNUOD [[IM JMON

A3arens Jupum pue

Surpeas e se Surpea1 asop Jo
SSOUSANOYJD pue Fururen s Iedk
snoiaid uo AsAIns Jyels apraoIg

L10Z Suudg
—910¢ 11ed

L10g Sundg
—9I10Z Iled

JUOUI B 90UO SIOIAIDS :s19yoed) Sunedoned JUIPLYS S1097JaI 1B}

-ut Aep [[nJ pue Jle | PUE ISIOIUOA BPURUTY BIRD 95N 0} SNUHU0D)

Sururen yoes e Jjels

ButkoAms Aq uogejouue

uounuod pue guipear

9s0[ JO Surpueisispun

pue ssax3oxd Jjess ssosse

[[14 UOTenSTUIUIPY

S)[Nso1 SUIMOIASI pue yoddns/s3uruten

Jye1s SukoAIns 10y suIry, UONenSIUTWpPY JJeIs pue 901AISS

IoAmeg o13SeN -UT SALIP 0) I5pIO UL

901AISS-UL FuLmp SUIL ], Jjinqispung odn] | ejep 1oyied o) anunuo))
yjuow Jngiopun,j

& AepuojN D'1d SUQ adn] ‘ueSue] A[[Y] | SIUSUISSISSE HIRWYOUDE

suonssnb juspuodop

1X9) JoMSUR 0} UOHBIOUUR
uounuod Jursn ur ssargord
juapys pue sue(d uossa| Surreys
SNUTU0D [[1A JJels [00YdS YSIH
pue [00yoS Arejuowa]y ‘sdnoid
paugisse Ul ‘Yuour e 90UQ

13-4 1%



61

yjuow
& ABpuoA O'1d U0

9JeIOqR[[0d

pue ueyd ‘00w 03 du ],

9]BIOQE[[0D
pue uerd ‘300wt 0) swr ],

Jngiopun,j
adn ‘ueSueT Aoy

21pE)) 9100 UOWILIO))

(19yoes) 014 [00YoS
YS1H) ymqspun, adn]
(sapor0d

a’1g) ofoy auny

pUE SOJUSNYNS JSYIBIH
(z01RUTPIOOD AIBJUSUIR[D)
IoAmeg o133e

SJUSWISSASSE NIeumousyg

uonjejoUUR

UOUIWOD pue FuIpeal
9S0[2 YIIm suoneoadxo
JUSpNIS pue Jyels
puURISIIPUN 0} I9PIO UI
9JBIqIED [[IM SISUOBI ],

SJUOWISSISSE
jrewyouaq (19

suonsanb Juspusdsp

1X9) JoMSUE 0} UOTjBjOUTR
uourwod Jursn ur ssaxdoxd
yuopnys pue suejd uosss| uureys
onMUYU0d [[IA JJels [00Y0S YSIH
pue [o0yog Arejuomoly ‘sdnoi3
pouSIsse Ul ypuow B 90U

"so1391R1S

3uryora) 0A1O9J9 IBYS puk
SpIepue)s I191]) UI[e 0} SISYOE)
pew opeid g pue /0 M
190U 0} SNUTIUOO [[IM SISYOELI]
yiews [0S Y3 ‘sAep 901AIS
-UL 9pIM JOLSIP Mo Fuuncg

"$§90011S
pue ssa13o1d jusprys amsuo

0} JUSLISSHSSE PUE UOHBIOUUR
UOWIWIOD (PIM SUDLIOM 9NUTIU0D
[11M 3Ipe)) 210D UOWIIO))

“qIuoul & SABp € 0} ¢

susddey Sumyoros pue Surue]J
"so1891e:s I8lg oFenue|
Surmure1y, pue Sunmsuo)) YLD
Bunuowajdunr £q Spim JOLISIP
ANUNUOD [[TM UOTIR[NOTIR (TTH

L10¢ 8uudg
—910Z 11ed

L10Z Suudg
—910T I1ed

L10T Suudg
—910¢ [Ted

L10T 8uudg
—910¢ red

124 1



Programs Included in this Plan

Check the box for each state and federal program in which the school participates.
Enter the amounts allocated for each program in which the school participates and, if
applicable, check the box indicating that the program’s funds are being consolidated as
part of operating a schoolwide program (SWP). The plan must describe the activities to
be conducted at the school for each of the state and federal programs in which the
school participates. The totals on these pages should match the cost estimates in Form
A and the school’s allocation from the ConApp.

Of the four following options, please select the one that describes this school
site:

|:| This site operates as a targeted assistance school (TAS), not as a schoolwide
program (SWP).

|:| This site operates a SWP but does not consolidate its funds as part of
operating a SWP.

[:] This site operates a SWP and consolidates only applicable federal funds as
part of operating a SWP.

I:] This site operates a SWP and consolidates all applicable funds as part of
operating a SWP.

Consolidated

State Programs Allocation in the SWP
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) - Base Grant

] Purpose: To provide flexibility in the use of state and local | $2,343,176 D
funds by LEAs and schools hl
LCFF - Supplemental Grant

‘Z Purpose: To provide a supplemental grant equal to 20 $397,382 |:|
percent of the adjusted LCFF base grant for targeted !

disadvantaged students

LCFF - Concentration Grant

Purpose: To provide an additional concentration grant
XI equal to 50 percent of the adjusted LCFF base grant for $332,532 []

targeted students exceeding 55 percent of an LEA's

enroliment

California School Age Families Education (Carryover

|:| only) $0 D

Purpose: Assist expectant and parenting students to
succeed in school

Economic Impact Aid/State Compensatory Education
[:I (EIA-SCE) (Carryover only) $0 |:|

Purpose: Help educationally disadvantaged students

succeed in the regular program

\9d 20

20



Economic Impact Aid/Limited English Proficient (EIA-
LEP) (Carryover only)

Purpose: Develop fluency in English and academic
proficiency of English learners

$0

Peer Assistance and Review (Carryover only)
Purpose: Assist teachers through coaching and mentoring

$0

Professional Development Block Grant (Carryover

only)
Purpose: Attract, train, and retain classroom personnel to
improve student performance in core curriculum areas

$0

Pupil Retention Block Grant (Carryover only)
Purpose: Prevent students from dropping out of school

$0

Quality Education Investment Act (QEIA)

Purpose: Funds are available for use in performing various
specified measures to improve academic instruction and
pupil academic achievement

$0

School and Library Improvement Program Block Grant
(Carryover only)
Purpose: Improve library and other school programs

$0

School Safety and Violence Prevention Act (Carryover
only)
Purpose: Increase school safety

$0

Tobacco-Use Prevention Education
Purpose: Eliminate tobacco use among students

$0

N I I O 0 I O

List and Describe Other State or Local Funds (e.g.,
Career and Technical Education [CTE], etc.)

$60,987

I T I 0 1 O O O

Total amount of state categorical funds allocated to this school

$60,987

Federal Programs

Allocation

Consolidated
in the SWP

[]

Title I, Part A: Allocation
Purpose: To improve basic programs operated by local
educational agencies (LEAs)

Title I, Part A: Parental Involvement (if
applicable under Section 1118[a][3][c] of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act)
Purpose: Ensure that parents have
information they need to make well-informed
choices for their children, more effectively $0
share responsibility with their children’s
schools, and help schools develop effective
and successful academic programs (this is a
reservation from the total Title I, Part A
allocation).

21

$0

]

12:4-7)



For Program Improvement Schools only:
Title I, Part A Program Improvement (Pl)
D Professional Development (10 percent $0
minimum reservation from the Title |, Part A
reservation for schools in Pl Year 1 and 2)

Title ll, Part A: Improving Teacher Quality ?32'7[)53
[ ] Purpose: Improve and increase the number of highly a':]%ﬁm _50% []
qualified teachers and principals to HHS for p;
Title lil, Part A: Language Instruction for Limited- $22,294 Title Il funds
English-Proficient (LEP) Students *HUSD mav not be
[:] Purpose: Supplement language instruction to help LEP amount, 90% conso)iidated -
students attain English proficiency and meet academic to HES for art of a SWP'
performance standards Language Star P
Title VI, Part B: Rural Education Achievement
D Program $0 ‘:l
Purpose: Provide flexibility in the use of ESEA funds to
eligible LEAs

For School Improvement Schools only: School
Improvement Grant (SIG)

Purpose: to address the needs of schools in improvement, | $0
corrective action, and restructuring to improve student
achievement

Lo O
Oog O

Other federal funds (list and describe) $0
Other federal funds (list and describe) $0
Other federal funds (list and describe) $0

Total amount of federal categorical funds allocated to this school | $18,607

Total amount of state and federal categorical funds allocated to $
this school

Note: Other Title I-supported activities that are not shown on this page may be included in the
SPSA Action Plan.

! Title I1I funds are not a school level allocation even if allocated by the district to a school site. The LEA is

responsible for fiscal reporting and monitoring and cannot delegate their authority to a site at which the program is

being implemented. If Title III funds are spent at a school site, they must be used for the purposes of Title III and

only for those students the LEA has identified for services. For more information please contact the Language

Policy and Leadership Office at 916-319-0845. \ /;\ (/‘l 7:2_
22



Form D: School Site Council Membership

California Education Code describes the required composition of the School Site Council (SSC).
The SSC shall be compaosed of the principal and representatives of: teachers selected by
teachers at the school; other school personnel selected by other school personnel at the school;
parents of pupils attending the school selected by such parents; and, in secondary schools,
pupils selected by pupils attending the school.? The current make-up of the SSC is as follows:

— £ g o 2 ol
Names of Members o 8% | 5« 258 8%
s | pc|os |[GEE| ED
c a8 | s |[EEQ| 82
E ol | 2 FTs=| o0
(@] 5 (&] n

Mrs. Cristina Rios O|a| o C
Mrs. Teresa Meridith O | O O | X | O
Mr. Hogan Brown O X O O O
Mrs. Raquel Bocast O X O a | O
Ms. Maria Reyes O | O O | O
Mrs. Erin Johnson | ] X O O
Mrs. Noemi Carrillo ] O ] X ]
Ms. Patricia Hernandez O 2 O ] ]
Ms. Cecilia Mancilla O O O CJ =
Ms Alejandra Munoz O ] U [l
Mr. Cris Oseguera O (O O O
O O O O O

Numbers of members in each category 1 3 2 3 2

2 EC Section 52852 ” \a . L‘ . 96



Recommendations and Assurances

The school site council (SSC) recommends this school plan and proposed expenditures
to the district governing board for approval and assures the board of the following:

1.

6.

The SSC is correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district
governing board policy and state law.

The SSC reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district governing board
policies, including those board policies relating to material changes in the Single
Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) requiring board approval.

The SSC sought and considered all recommendations from the following groups or
committees before adopting this plan (Check those that apply):

The SSC reviewed the content requirements for school plans of programs included
in this SPSA and believes all such content requirements have been met, including
those found in district governing board policies and in the local educational agency
plan.

This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic performance. The
actions proposed herein form a sound, comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach
stated school goals to improve student academic performance.

This SPSA was adopted by the SSC at a public meeting on: April 30, 2015.

Attested: / /
Cris Oseguera ,4@7/ 2L, e May 15,2015

Typed name of School Principal ture of | Principal Date
Maria Reyes ISU‘ K May 15,2015

Typed name of SSC Chairperson Signature of SSCChairperson  Date

\9- 24



Hamilton Elementary School

212 277 Capay Avenue + P.O.Box 277
L Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 « Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Monday, March 16, 2015 5:00 pm

Hamilton Elementary School — Conference Room
PO Box 277 Capay Avenue — Hamilton City, CA 95951

Agenda
ORDER OF BUSINESS
item 1 Call to Order
Item 2 Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 3 Parents/Community Members)

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Staff Present:
Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda- 72 Hours in advanced
Anticipated posting by March 13, 2015.

Public Comment

District Governing Board
Tomas Lo, President,
Judy Twede, Clerk
Wendell Lower

Ciabrel Leal

Rositlindy Sanclwez

District Saperintendeni
Chatles Tracy

Principnt
Durcy Poliak

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda. Comments
should be limited to a maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is prohibited by State

Law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Approval of Minutes -
February 17, 2015 (Attachment #1)

SN



ADMINISTRATION

Item 6 Updates

ENGLISH LEARNER (ELAC)

Item 7 Updates
BUSINESS REPORT DI ION
None
OLD BUSINES
None

DISCUSSION ITEMS
Item 11 Review/Plan for revisions of the Single Plan for Student Achievement. First read. Attachment #2

NEW BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS

None

ADJOURNMENT

\'d%d



Hamilton Elementary School

d@ﬁh’n gchaok

DD h 277 Capay Avenue + P.O.Box 277
| Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277

School Office (530) 826-3474 + Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Monday April 20, 2015 5:00 pm

Hamilton Elementary School — Conference Room
PO Box 277 Capay Avenue — Hamilton City, CA 95951

Agenda

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item 1

Item 2

Item 3

item 4

Item 5

Call to Order

Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 3 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:

Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda- 72 Hours in advanced
Anticipated posting by April 17, 2015.

Public Comment

Distriet Governing Board
Tomas 1o, Presdent,
Judy Twode, Clerk
Wendell Lower

Ciabriel Leal

Rosalinda Sanchez

District Superintendend
Charles Tracy

Principil
Darcy Pollak

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda. Comments
should be limited to a maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is prohibited by State

Law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Approval of Minutes -
February 17, 2015 (Attachment #1a)
March 16, 2015 (Attachment #1b



ADMINISTRATION

Item 6 CAASPP Testing
Promotion Rates
Family Reading Night

Computer Night
ENGLISH LEARNER (ELAC)
ltem7 ELAC meeting update

Redesignation Data (Attachment #2)
CELDT Movement (Attachment #2)
ELD Benchmark Data (Attachment #2)

INESS REP DI ION
None
OLD BUSINESS
None
| TE
ltem 11 Discuss revisions of the Single Plan for Student Achievement. Diane Lyon will be available to answer

budget questions regarding the Single Plan. (Attachment #3)

ACTION ITEMS
Item 12 Approve the Single Plan for Student Achievement for 2014-15 (Attachment #3)

ADJOURNMENT

125 ¢



Hamilton Elementary School

& %l 277 Capay Avenue + P.O.Box 277
i Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 + Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Thursday April 23, 2015 8:00 AM

Hamilton Elementary School — Conference Room
PO Box 277 Capay Avenue — Hamilton City, CA 95951

Agenda

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item 1

Item 2

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Call to Order

Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 3 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:

Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda- 72 Hours in advanced
Anticipated posting by April 21, 2015.

Public Comment

Distrler Governing Baard
Tomas | oers, Presidens,
Judy Tawede, Clerk
Wendeld Lower

Ciahriel Leal

asulinds Sanclez

District Saperintendent
Charles Tracy

Principul
Dtrcy Polluk

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda. Comments
should be limited to a maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is prohibited by State

Law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Approval of Minutes —
February 17, 2015 (Attachment #1a)
March 16, 2015 (Attachment #1b

|35



|

None
ENGLISH LEA
None
BUSINESS REPORT DISCUSSION
None
LD BUSINE
None
] ION ITEM
Item 1 Discuss revisions of the Single Plan for Student Achievement. Diane Lyon will be available to

)ACHON ITEMS

Item 2

answer budget questions regarding the Single Plan. (Attachment #3)

Approve the Single Plan for Student Achievement for 2014-15 (Attachment #3)

ADJOURNMENT

\2-5- (0



Hamilton Elementary School

Item 3

Item 4

ltem S5

dr l‘ '. l‘ih; A h 277 Capay Avenue « P.O.Box 277 District Governing Board
M, o~ Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277 Fomas [ovns, Presidtent,
School Office (530) 826-3474 « Fax (530) 826-0419 Judy T, Clerk

District Office (530) 826-3261 g

Rosalindie Sanchez

District Superintendent

Charles Tracy

Principal

Hamilton Elementary School Darey Polluk
School Site Council Meeting

Monday May 18, 2015 5:00 PM

Hamilton Elementary School — Conference Room
PO Box 277 Capay Avenue — Hamilton City, CA 95951

Agenda
ORDER OF BUSINESS
ltem 1 Call to Order
Item 2 Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 3 Parents/Community Members)

Staff Present:
Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda- 72 Hours in advanced
Anticipated posting by May 15, 2015.

Public Comment

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda. Comments
should be limited to a maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is prohibited by State
Law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Approval of Minutes -
February 17, 2015 (Attachment #1a)
March 16, 2015 {Attachment #1b)
April 20, 2015 (Attachment #1c)
April 23,2015 (Attachment #1d)

25F



ADMINISTRATION

None

ENGLISH LEARNER (ELAC)

ltem6 ELAC report from the May 15 meeting

BUSINESS REPORT DISCUSSION

None
OLD BUSINESS
None
DISCUSSION ITEMS
Item 7 Discuss revisions of the Single Plan for Student Achievement. (Attachment #2)

ACTION ITEMS

Item 8 Approve the Single Plan for Student Achievement for 2014-15 (Attachment #2)
Item 9 Nominate/Approve Election Committee

ADJOURNMENT

1d5F



Hamilton Elementary School

(P oo it 0 4s

DO Ih 277 Capay Avenue + P.O.Box 277

) v Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 + Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261
Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting
Friday May 22, 2015 12:30 PM
Hamilton Elementary School —~ Conference Room
PO Box 277 Capay Avenue — Hamilton City, CA 95951
Agenda
RDER QF BUSINE
Item 1 Call to Order
Item 2 Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 3 Parents/Community Members)

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Staff Present:
Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda- 72 Hours in advanced
Anticipated posting by May 19, 2015.

Public Comment

Distriet Governing Baard
Tomas | ocny, President,
iy Twede, Clerk
Wenidel! Lower

Giabiiel Leal

Rosilinds Sanchex

District Superiniendend
Claaeles Tracy

Principnl
Dircy Pollick

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda. Comments
should be limited to a maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is prohibited by State

Law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Vacancy

Appoint new members; Cesar Ponce and Lupe Mata to the SSC for the remainder of the terms of

Maria Sanchez and Roseann OCampo. Both terms will end June 2016.

135



Item 6 Approval of Minutes -
February 17, 2015 (Attachment #1a)
March 16, 2015 (Attachment #1b)
April 20, 2015 (Attachment #1c)
April 23,2015 (Attachment #1d)
May 18, 2015 (Attachment #1e)

ADMINISTRATION

None

ENGLISH LEARNER (ELAC)

None

BUSINESS REPORT DISCUSSION

None

OLD BUSINESS

None

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Item 7 Discuss revisions of the Single Plan for Student Achievement. (Attachment #2)

ACTION ITEMS

Item 8 Approve the Single Plan for Student Achievement for 2014-15 (Attachment #2)

ADJOURNMENT

|50



Hamilton Elementary School - ELAC Meeting

ELAC MEETING AGENDA (May 15, 2015) 11:30 to 12:30 Room 204

English Learner Advisory Committee
Introductions

Discussion
Review the proposed ELAC By-laws

Review draft version of Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)

Action

1. Approve the By-laws for the ELAC committee.

2. Approve the election process for next year.

3. Seft the first meeting date and agenda for ELAC next school year.
Adjourn
A A Junt A 15, 2015) 11:30 to 12:30 Room 204

Comité Consultivo para los Estudiantes de Inglés
Introduccidn

Discusion

—

Repaso de los requisitos legales para el "ELAC"
2. Repaso borrador del Plan Unico para el Estudiante Académico (SPSA)

Accion

Aprobar la reglas (By-laws) de ELAC

Aprobar el proceso de eleccién para el préximo afio.

Establezca la primera fecha de la reunién y la agenda para el afio
escolar siguiente ELAC

wp =

Levantamiento de la junta

AN



Hamilton High School CS 5/27/2015

2014-2015 Interdistrict Transfers to Hamilton High School Page 1
Student# Grade DST of Residence
3777 9 52715065231709
3817 9 04614240000000
3478 12 0461424000000
3799 9 11754810000000
3653 11 11754811135656
3693 10 5271506000000
3528 12 1175481000000
3769 9 5271505231709
3636 11 11754811135656
3745 10 11754811135656
3517 12 11754811135656

PR



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Job Description

JOB TITLE: INTERVENTION SPECIALIST/ELEMENTARY COUNSELOR
(Categorical Funded Position)

SALARY RANGE: Certificated Salary Schedule DIVISION: Certificated
DEPARTMENT: District and Site Administration LOCATION:  Hamilton Elementary School
REPORTS TO: Superintendent WORK YEAR: 194 Days

APPROVED BY: Governing Board DATE: July 1, 2015

SUMMARY: Under the direction of District administration, the Intervention Specialist/Elementary Counselor will
be responsible for teaching and coordinating K-5 reading intervention, and providing student support services for K-
8" grade students, serve as academic advisor to students and support to administration with student scheduling. Assist
with coordination of parent involvement. Assist site administration with program improvement.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: Other duties may be assigned.

eat0 = St = PRI =

—_— e —
N = O

13.

Plan and lead large and small groups.

Willingness to learn legal requirements of State and Federal Entitlement Programs.

Possess or be willing to learn federally required reporting for categorical applications when necessary.
Co-Coordinate school base counseling and site behavioral coordination (PBIS)

Work effectively with allied agencies.

Attend meetings and report information.

Coach certificated staff in a classroom setting.

Work with grade-level and subject-specific teachers with strategic intervention planning.

Advise and assist district, site administration and district TOSA with program improvement strategies.

. Lead the District with developing a K-8 reading intervention curriculum and teaching strategies.
. Understand and apply district data programs and student attendance programs.
. Assist Superintendent with LCAP information, reporting and data collection(May be assigned to assist with

revision and update of the annual district LCAP)
Assist site administration with parent involvement efforts.

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform
each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or
ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Knowledge of:

1.

£ = IS8 1D

Page | 1

Proper use of a personal computer and related software.

Demonstrate commitment to students and learning,

Demonstrate knowledge of instructional leadership, curriculum development, and program design.
Demonstrate knowledge of essential state and federal laws regarding IDEA and FAPE.

Demonstrate the ability to utilize student data software and demonstrate the ability to teach others to utilize it
to inform instruction.

Working knowledge of related functions of the AERIES Student Information Software.

|25 |

June 1, 2015



Ability to:
1. Understand and follow oral and written instructions.
2. Use tact, discretion, and courtesy at all times.
3. Establish and maintain effective working relationships with District staff, faculty, students, parents, and
others encountered in the course of work.
4. Ability to facilitate large and small groups processes.

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: Valid Multiple Subject Teaching credential and a valid Pupil Personnel
Services credential required.

LANGUAGE SKILLS: Ability to communicate effectively orally and in writing.

MATHEMATICAL SKILLS: Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole
numbers, common fractions, and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio and percent.

REASONING ABILITY: Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in
written, oral, or diagram form. Ability to deal with problems in the workplace with some direction. Maintain
cooperative working conditions with students, teachers, administrators, co-workers, and community members.

CERTIFICATES AND LICENSES: Valid California Driver’s License (required by the first day of service).

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: The physical demands here are representative of those that must be met by an employee
to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. While performing the duties of this job, the employee
is regularly required to stand, walk, reach with hands and arms, and stoop or kneel. The employee must occasionally
lift and/or move fifty (50) pounds or more. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision and the
ability to adjust focus. The use of sharp implements and dangerous equipment that when improperly used may cause
injury or death are utilized while performing these job functions.

WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. The employee is continuously interacting
with public, staff, and students. The employee frequently will be required to meet multiple demands from several
people. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate and it may occasionally be heavy. While
performing the duties of this job, the employee is occasionally exposed to moving mechanical parts, is occasionally
exposed to wet and/or humid conditions, fumes or airborne particles, extreme cold, extreme heat, and minor risk of
electrical shock.

125 4

June 1, 2015

Page | 2



Hamilton City FFA Calendar

2015-2016
June:
21-25 CATA Summer Conference — SLO
July:
21-23 Retreat at Running Y Ranch, Klamath Falls, Oregon
Auqust:
20 Regional/Sectional Officer COLC Set Up Mt Meadows
21-26 Superior Region COLC — Mt. Meadows, Shingletown,CA
31 FFA Meeting
September:
10 North Valley Section CATA Meeting @ 5 pm — Hamilton City
16 Tentative Greenhand Conference — Colusa
21 State FFA Advisory Committee Meeting — Galt
21 State FFA Adult Board Meeting — Galt
28 FFA Meeting
October:
15 Shasta College Field Day
26 FFA Meeting
November:
6 Superior Region CATA Meeting — Oroville or Red Bluff
6-7 Superior/North Coast Region Road Show — Oroville or Red Bluff
16 FFA Meeting
18 North Valley BIG, Coops, Opening/Closing/Farm Records - Colusa
December:
through Christmas Tree Lot &
Dec.20 Mandarin Sales
14 FFA Meeting
January:
15-16 MFE/ALA - Redding
23 Tulelake Invitational Contest
25 FFA Meeting
27 North Valley Section Record Book Verification - Gridley
February:
1 Mentor Teacher Conference — Modesto (Tentative)

6 Arbuckle Field Day \0\ :
9-11 Tulare Farm Show \ 1 \



12

12

19
21-28
TBA
24

25

29

March:

8-11
12
17
TBA
21

April:
TBA
21

23
23-26

May:

Regional Officer/Nom Com Interviews

Regional Proficiency/Star Award Judging

North Valley Section Manuscripts Due

FFA Week

Ag Awareness Day

Blood Drive

North Valley Section Leadership Contests — Orland
FFA Meeting ‘

State Proficiency Scoring — Galt

State Proficiency Scoring — Galt

UC Davis Field Day — Davis

SLE - Sacramento

Chico State Field Day & Superior Region CATA Mtg.
Superior Region FFA Meeting and State Degree — Chico
Modesto MJC Field Day

FFA Meeting

CRC Field Day & Ag Sales State Finals
State Speaking Semi-Finals — Fresno
Fresno State Field Day — Fresno

State FFA Leadership Conference — Fresno

FFA Banquet in Gym

Cal Poly State Finals — San Luis Obispo

FFA Meeting

North Valley Section FFA/CATA Meeting 4:30 pm-— Butte College
North Valley FFA Project Competition Banquet 6 pm — Butte College
Glenn County Fair

CATA Summer Conference — San Luis Obispo

Officer Retreat

2016-2017 Future Dates

April 20-25, 2017  State FFA Conference



2016 Hamilton High School Senior Trip

Date: Friday May 27, 2016 (depart Thursday May 26)
Activity: Overnight Rafting trip to American River
Chaperones: 7 or 8, including HHS Staff.

Students: 84, potentially.

Transportation: 2 buses, 1 van

Cost: $8,000 (approximately)

The HHS Senior Trip will be funded from Class of 2016
fundraisers (past and future). No cost to district.

\ 295



Hamilton High School Cheer Camp Overnight Stay- July 24-26, 2015

Proposed itinerary:

Friday July 24, 2015

12 PM Camp begins at HHS (football field, all-purpose room, gym)

6 PM first day of camp ends

6:15 PM Use school vans to drive into Chico: check-into hotel

7:30 PM Team Dinner: Using school vans, take team to dinner (cheerleaders to bring their own money for meals)
8:30 PM Return to hotel from dinner for team bonding exercises (hopefully hotel conference room, or hotel pool if
open)

10:00 PM lights out

Saturday July 25, 2015

7 AM Wake up call for all team

7:30 - 8:30 Breakfast at hotel and get ready for day 2 of camp

9:00 AM Day 2 of Camp continues at the high school

12:00 Lunch: Cheer will provide Subway Lunch: Student Special

4:30 PM Day 2 of camp ends

5:00 PM Head back to hotel to freshen up for dinner

6:30 PM Team Dinner

8:00 PM Team bonding at Cal Skate/mini golfing/bowling (whichever is most affordable)

10:00 PM Back at hotel and lights out

Sunday July 26, 2015

7 AM Wake up call for all team

7:30 — 8:30 Breakfast at hotel and get ready for day 2 of camp

12:00 Lunch: Cheer will provide Subway Lunch: Student Special

9:00 AM Day 2 of Camp continues at the high school

4:30 Day 3 End of Camp Performance

4:45 Team is released to parents

Parent chaperones

Marion Cabral (head coach)

Robert Cabral (coach, only if permitted since the team will be staying in separate hotel rooms)

If a male chaperone is not permitted, we have 3 moms who have volunteered to stay the night with Marion and the
team: Amy Freitas, Jennifer Romero & Debra Fox.

Hotel Rooms

4 cheerleaders to a room, plus 2 chaperones = 5 total rooms a night (Cost paid by ASB Cheer Account)

Notes

- We have a male mascot, but he will not be attending camp

- Coaches Robert and Marion Cabral will drive school vans and if Robert isn't allowed to be a chaperone, he will drive
the school van back to the school each night and then pick up the team each morning per times listed above

Location

TBD: We have calls into a few hotels for pricing.
Best Western

Holiday Inn

Oxford Suites

| hope that | have covered everything. If there is additional information you need, that | have not provided, please let
me know.

Thank you for your consideration.

Marion Cabral
530-230-7173

2210 |



Hamilton Elementary School

277 Capay Avenue + PO, Box 277
Hamilion City, CA 95951-0277
“{{,\‘31001 Office (H30) 826-3474 + Fax (530) 826-0419 L .

— . District Governing, Board
District Office (530) 826-3261 Fomus Lavea, President
Indy Twede, Clerk
witheiel Leal
Wendell Lower
Bovalionda Sanches
Districi Superintendent
Maw Y9, Y01H Chanrles Ty

Privicipal

[Ny Potlal

Dear Fhunilton Unilied School District,

After coaching JV Vollevball Tor niany vears at the Tinnilion High School and one
vear for the Middle School Giels Volleyball "Team ar the Thumilton Flementary
Sehool, Twas approached by the Head Track Coneli 1o assist her in'Track for the

2010 season,

Although [ was reluctnt to Gike the position, Lang so glad that 1 took her up on
the oller. Not only did it allow me o reunite mysell with studenis that T s grow
np al the Thouilton Elementary School, butitailowed me o know them as youny
intethgent individuals and gilied athletes, T was also able 1o see the amount ol
dedication that Dinvn Dowdy gave these athletes and this program.,

Unlortunately, Twill not be able to continue o assist the ek program lor the
2010 season, Dwould like o tank Dasen Doswdy and Cris Oscguera for given me
the wonderlul opportunity. Please accept this leter as my letter of resignation tor

the upcoming school year,

meerely.

)(ﬁl{%‘};v | (7 A




Hamilton Elementary School

S T T 277 Capay Avenue + P.O. Box 277
fhamihien schast ¥ Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
@ L ool Office (530) 826-3474 + Fax (530) 826-0419 e Governis o
P - i istrict Governi e
District Office (530) 826-3261 “Fomas Loers, ;-ﬁ‘mcm
Judy Pwede, Clerk
Gabriel Leal
Wendell Lower
Rosalinda Sanchez
District Superintendent
Charles Tracy
Principal
Nl&ly 2(), 2015 Darcy Pollak

Dewr Hamilton Unificd School District,

Alier coaching JV Volleyball for many years at the Hamillon High School, Twas asked to
coach the Middle School Girls Volleyball Team al the Hamilton Flementary School.
Although, T enjoyed every single moment ol my coaching experience, 1 will not be able to
coach for the 2015-2016 school year.

Please accept this letter as my letier of resignation as the Middle School Girls Volleyball
Team at the Hamilton Elementary School.

Martha Jacger

12 11-&



TOTAL DISTRICT FUNDING 2015-16

Object Supp/Conc Base Other Total by Object
Ixxx 490,959 1,736,636 787,065 3,014,660
2xxx 44,176 539,404 302,134 885,714
3xxx 178,362 882,626 368,054 1,429,042
Axxx 186,599 100,604 457,528 744,731
5xxx 150,000 677,257 153,364 980,621
6xxx 0 0 140,000 140,000
XXX 0 437,707 39,147 476,854
Total Revenues 1,050,096 4,374,234 2,247,292 7,671,622
Goal 1 45% 45% 45%
Ixxx 220,932 781,486 354,179 1,356,597
2XXX 19,879 242,732 135,960 398,571
3xxx 80,263 397,182 165,624 643,069
4xxx 83,970 45,272 205,888 335,129
S5xxx 67,500 304,766 69,014 441,279
6xxx 0 0] 63,000 63,000
7 XXX 0 196,968 17,616 214,584
3,452,230
Goal 2 30% 30% 30%
1Ixxx 147,288 520,991 236,120 904,398
2XxXX 13,253 161,821 90,640 265,714
3xxx 53,509 264,788 110,416 428,713
Axxx 55,980 30,181 137,258 223,419
5xxx 45,000 203,177 46,009 294,186
6xxx 0 0 42,000 42,000
7XXX 0 131,312 11,744 143,056
2,301,487
Goal 3 25% 25% 25%
Ixxx 122,740 434,159 196,766 753,665
2XXX 11,044 134,851 75,534 221,429
3xxx 44,591 220,657 92,014 357,261
Axxx 46,650 25,151 114,382 186,183
5xxx 37,500 169,314 38,341 245,155
6XxX 0 0 35,000 35,000
7XXX 0 109,427 9,787 119,214
1,917,906

Total Expenditures 7,671,622



Charles Tracy

From: Suzanne Titchenal

sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 10:47 AM

To: Charles Tracy

Cc: Darcy Pollak

Subject: Summer School Report-Board Meeting

Expect Success Summer Camp started on Friday June 12th and will end on July 2nd. Camp is located at the high school.
Camp hours are 7:45-1:00 Breakfast starts at 7:45am. We do have parents who are arriving well before 7:45 and they
understand that our counselors are not required to be at their morning duty until 7:45am. Drop off and pick up is located
in the staff parking lot. We have two crossing guards posted at the light and at Ella Barkley.

We have First Five helpers, Mini-Corp tutors and unlike last year, we have a cooking and nutrition class for grades 4-8.

We meet in the quad at 8:10 for the pledge of allegiance, morning song, and announcements. We also pass the "golden
broom" to the cabin that cleaned the cafeteria the best.

Our camp theme is "college bound" where each cabin is named after a different university or community college. All but
two of our counselors are credentialed. The other two who are not, are currently enrolled in a credentialing program and
are almost finished. In addition to our counselors, we have three credentialed teachers, Jenny Firth and Christine Miles
who are doing intensive Reading and Tracey Leveroni is our third teacher who is doing intensive math. All teachers and
zounselors have submitted lesson plans focusing on disguised learning model.

Suzanne Titchenal is the summer coordinator and Jazmin Martinez is the summer secretary located in room 7. We have
about 100 students enrolled (K-8) and we have a waiting list. If a student misses one day, a phone call is made home
'nd depending on the circumstance, the student is dropped and we add a student from the wait list.

The students are enjoying their time at camp and the counselors are fantastic!

Suzanne A. Titchenal M.Ed
Social sclences/ELD/Summer School Coordinator
Hawmilton Middle School



Board Report
June 15, 2015

Submitted by Darcy Pollak, HES Principal

Hamilton Elementary School wound up the year on a positive note. Both
Kindergarten graduation and the 8th grade promotion went smoothly. Two 8th grade
students did not meet the qualifications for promotion activities due to the fact they
transferred from another school with failing grades and/or attendance issues. These
students will move forward to the high school, but didn’t participate in the
festivities surrounding the promotion.

[ want to publically thank the middle school teachers, Mr. Tracy, and the Board for
filling in for me while I was able to attend my daughter’s high school Graduations at
Chico High.

Summer school is underway. The staff is excellent and I'm encouraged how well
students have adapted to the highs school campus. Students are learning and
having fun. Suzanne Titchenal was hired as the Summer School Director is doing a
fabulous job. She is extremely organized, dedicated, and professional. We are very
fortunate to have her.

Construction is underway and moving along.

Thank you for supporting Hamilton Elementary School and most especially, me. I am
very encouraged about our new hires for next year and the direction we are going.



ayew)’) [00YOS VuowIZeduy [1dn TUIWLA[OAU] [BIUTR]

UIWRGE U]

$owodIno AN IYIO) TuawANY [1dn

:sowoono dng
PNOX 39380,] ‘spdn g porRdxy
‘$$900€ ISINOY) ‘SpIEPULIS )E1S JO uonriuawarduwy Orseq

BUTUTEY ] JO SUODIPUOY) o

D

SALLIJOIdd
m:L<Hm \x/m:\/mm N [ m<m>

.a y.}




$JUIpIS [[e 30§ smeds ¢ [HN 2a03duy

‘sjuapmIg [00YdS Y3 103 Nex ssed SHY) FNO ISBIIDU]
SIUDPIYS [[E 30} 18] PINSSI A1EIS UO $93008 10IpnIs daordui]
S)uapys IO 10w edsap-ax 01 wiesdoxd (75 o saoxdwy

$912F UONENPEIS /Tonoword pue 20ULPUINIE UTEIUTLIA

JusuraAfoAur pue sdiyszoulred Juazed oseaIdu]

100w doPAIp JJ¥IS ISLIIDU]

UONUIAIINUL PUE TGONONASUL YSNOI) 1UIWIFEIUD JUIPMIS ISLIIIU]

Z1-3 s1uapnus qre 303 senrumroddo Sururea] pymg

L ),

SHYISHA

€y o NN\




TUIWIOSESUT] ofe

sowooInQ) dng «%

SuTUIEYT JO SUONIPUO)) o%

s7e0d Folewr 997 01 S[e0S ANeredos § WOTF SJAOWS [IA IDIHISI(T ofe

(o % 9,

-

91-9710C HOd SHIONVHDO




SSUDAOTA IPUNOY) IS

DV IH/OVIAd
9Br qa FIEI oIy

$9913TIITIO ) AFOSTAPY IDIISI(]

£oaIng
$ST2119] SMON]
s3unosw JUdIEJ

s3unoow preog

e O

o

SSHOOYd INHWNHATOANI




$$9203 D1d

'sonIIoey Jo siredoyy

'$109(qns [[B J0J UOTIUIAIIIU]

[00US ATPITIWD[I Y} I¥ JFe3s 170ddns euonippy

19[03( PN 091D

AreyuowoT pue [00YdS YSIE Yroq IsTerads 1ua1uod YIejy

[OOU2S £TBIUIWID PPOW [00YIS [PPIWU & JO UONEII))

SINHWNHSI'TdINOOOJV

mO mHA MAm2<m

(/
L34

/
000

X/
000







croz ‘cr 2unf

MIIAIY 2Iqn T

Faa L
_(o i&uaﬂ\

dVO’'l




Cafeteria Report
May 2015

LeAnn Radtke

Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare
Combined district totals
Lunches 9544
Breakfasts 8587
After school snack 1106



Technology Report

Frank James, Information Systems Manager

Completed Tasks — June

1) Imaging Server —1 built a server that allows me to reload any PC in less than an hour. The base
image includes all Windows updates as well as the most commonly used programs at HUSD like
Microsoft Office and Google Chrome. | also configured a deployment server that allows me to
distribute the images over the network.

2) Website Changes — | went through and made some minor cosmetic changes to the website as
well as added a location for all CPRA requests and responses. | also updated all of the Aeries
links to their new servers.

3) Decommissioned Equipment — | have gone around all of the campuses and collected any
equipment that is either non-functional or outdated. | documented each item in a spreadsheet
and prepared the equipment to be donated to an E-Waste organization. Gumer and | sorted
through the inventory room in the HHS Library and disposed of any old hardware and software
as well as organized all the items we are keeping in inventory.



Total extra miles
Total extra trips
Group

Football
Volleyball
Basketball HHS
Soccer
Basketball HES
Baseball / Softball
Track HHS
Track HES

HHS Preschool
HES Field trips
HHS Ag

HHS Field trips

Mileage Report 2014 — 2015

9440
102

# of trips
14

9

11

13

7

17

Miles
1878
942
1050
921
50
703
1492
84
33
806
262

561



Monthly Report May
Transportation
3814 Miles Driven

1794 miles 17 extra in trips

Maintenance
Game/ Event Prep
5 Home Baseball / Softball games
Awards Night
Sports Ice Cream social
HES Graduation
HHS Graduation

HHS

HES



California Department of Education
Attachment 2

FY 15-16

Page 4 of 6

RESOLUTION Np. |5-103

This resolution must be adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing Board to
enter into this transaction and subsequent amendments with the California Department of
Education for the purpose of providing child care and development services and to
authorize the designated personnel to sign contract documents for Fiscal Year 2015~

16.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of 1@milton Unified School District

authorizes entering into local agreement number CSPP 5091 and
that the person/s who is/are listed below, is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the
Governing Board.

NAME TITLE SIGNATURE
Charles Tracy Superintendent (1 ﬁ;h/
Diane Lyon Chief Business Official [/ 11 ¢ A ori~

7 L
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19 dayof June 2015, by the
Governing Board of Hamilton Unified School District
of Glenn County, in the State of California.
|, Judy Twede , Clerk of the Governing Board of
Hamilton Unified School District s Glenn , County, inthe
State of California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held at a

regular public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

%_@M June 15, 2015
(Clerk's signature) (Date)




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5901 F.Y.15-16

DATE: July01, 2015

CONTRACT NUMBER: CSPP-5091

AL AGREEMENT FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PROGRAM TYPE: CALIFORNIA STATE
PRESCHOOL PROGRAM

PROJECT NUMBER: 11-7656-00-5

CONTRACTOR'S NAME: HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named above. The Contractor agrees to comply
with the terms and conditions of the CURRENT APPLICATION; the GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (GTC-610)*; the
STATE PRESCHOOL PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS*; the FUNDING TERMS AND CONDITIONS (FT&C)* and any
subsequent changes to the FT&C*, which are by this reference made a part of this Agreement.

Funding of this Agreement is contingent upon appropriation and availability of sufficient funds. This Agreement may be
terminated immediately by the State if funds are not appropriated or available in amounts sufficient to fund the State's

obligations under this Agreement.

The period of performance for this Agreement is July 01, 2015 through June 30, 2016. For satisfactory performance of the
required services, the Contractor shall be reimbursed in accordance with the Determination of Reimbursable Amount Section
of the FT&C, at a rate not to exceed $36.10 per child per day of full-time enroliment and a Maximum Reimbursable Amount

(MRA) of $101,745.00.

SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
Minimum Child Days of Enrollment (CDE) Requirement 2,818.0
Minimum Days of Operation (MDO) Requirement 178

A rovision of this Agreement found to be in violation of Federal and State statute or regulation shall be invalid, but such a
finding shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

Items shown with an Asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by this reference and made part of this Agreement as if attached
hereto. These documents can be viewed at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/cd/ftc2015.asp.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 77 CONTRACTOR
BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) BY H RME)
] AL

PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING
Sueshil Chandra, Manager

TITLE i .
Contracts, Purchasing and Conference Services

A\ L/
hs.SQ P L \J\U\f—):

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE Department of General Services q 64 g[
DOCUMENT Child Development Programs use only
$ 101,745 OPTIONAL USE)
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR See Attached
IS CERIRACH 0 ITEM CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
3 See Attached
B%é" AMOUNT ENGUMBERED TO [ e o EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
3 101,745 702

Wy Upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are avanable for he perod and TEA NO. B.R.NO.

e of the expendilure stated above.

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE
See Attached




CIMIVITE= T A1 W el W W /I N )

CWVINI TVAVY VUL O IvAaimc.

CONTRACT NUMBER: CSPP-5091
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
$ 13,884 Child Development Programs Federal
2ACR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656 FC# 93.596 PC# 000321
» 0] 13609-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE irem 30.10.020.001 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 13,884 6110-194-0890 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECGT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-5025 Rev-8290
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
$ 7,638 Child Development Programs Federal
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656 FC# 93.575 PCi# 000324
$ 0 15136-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE irem 30.10.020.001 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 7,638 6110-194-0890 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-5025 Rev-8290
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
$ 54,722 Child Development Programs General
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656
$ 0 23038-7656
TOTAL AMQUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE yrem 30.10.010. CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 54,722 6110-196-0001 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
% 25,501 Child Development Programs General
IR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)(J656
$ 0 23254-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE mem 30.10.020.001 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 25,501 6110-194-0001 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590
reby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for the period and T.BA NO. B.R. NO.
pose of the exgenditure staled above.
SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA_95814-5901 F.Y. 15-16

DATE: July 01, 2015

CONTRACT NUMBER: CSPP-5091

AL AGREEMENT FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PROGRAM TYPE: CALIFORNIA STATE
PRESCHOOL PROGRAM

PROJECT NUMBER: 11-7656-00-5

CONTRACTOR'S NAME: HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named above. The Contractor agrees to comply
with the terms and conditions of the CURRENT APPLICATION; the GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (GTC-610)*; the
STATE PRESCHOOL PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS*; the FUNDING TERMS AND CONDITIONS (FT&C)* and any
subsequent changes to the FT&C*, which are by this reference made a part of this Agreement.

Funding of this Agreement is contingent upon appropriation and availability of sufficient funds. This Agreement may be
terminated immediately by the State if funds are not appropriated or available in amounts sufficient to fund the State's
obligations under this Agreement.

The period of performance for this Agreement is July 01, 2015 through June 30, 2016. For satisfactory performance of the
required services, the Contractor shall be reimbursed in accordance with the Determination of Reimbursable Amount Section
of the FT&C, at a rate not to exceed $36.10 per child per day of full-time enrollment and a Maximum Reimbursable Amount
(MRA) of $101,745.00.

SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
Minimum Child Days of Enrollment (CDE) Requirement 2,818.0
Minimum Days of Operation (MDO) Requirement 178

. brovision of this Agreement found to be in violation of Federal and State statute or regulation shall be invalid, but such a
finding shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

items shown with an Asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by this reference and made part of this Agreement as if attached
hereto. These documents can be viewed at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/cd/ftc2015.asp.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR

BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) BY (AUTH(?Z?

PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING F'RIQTED NAME ITLE OF PERSON Sk;NING
Sueshil Chandra, Manager ( b \AC M :S E{.Q § 1, ;{ 5! IFﬁEI ﬂﬁiﬂ d Qﬂﬂ
TITLE . .
ey A = C CA

Contracts, Purchasing and Conference Services

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) "FUND TITLE oepanmsm of General Services

DOCUMENT Child Development Programs use only 4 Sq S {
$ 101,745 TOPTIONAL USE)

PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR See Attached

IS CONTREST 0 ITEM CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR

) See Attached

Eg#;l' AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)

e 101,745 702
= 1by certify upon my own personal knowledge udg unds are available @ ponod and T.B.A. NO. BR. NO.

use of the expenditure stated above.

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING QOFFICER DATE
See Attached




CONTRACTOR'S NAME: HAMIL |ON UNIFIED SCHOUL VIS IRIC |

CONTRACT NUMBER: CSPP-5091
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
$ 13,884 Child Development Programs Federal
RIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0B656 FCit 93.596 PC# 000321
3 0 13609-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE rem 30.10.020.001 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 13,884 6110-194-0890 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-5025 Rev-8290
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
$ 7,638 Child Development Programs Federal
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (oPTIONAL USE)0656 FC#93.575 PC# 000324
$ 0 15136-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE rem 30.10.020.001 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 7,638 6110-194-0890 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-5025 Rev-8290
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
$ 54,722 Child Development Programs General
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (oPTIONAL USE)0B56
$ 0 23038-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE rem 30.10.010. CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 54,722 6110-196-0001 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
i 25,501 Child Development Programs General
{OR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656
$ 0 23254-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE rem 30.10.020.001 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 25,501 6110-194-0001 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590
- ‘areby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for the period and T.B.A. NO. B.R. NO.
-urpose of the expenditure stated above,
SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE




CCC-307
CERTIFICATION

I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly
authorized to legally bind the prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This
certification is made under the laws of the State of California.

| Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Prmtea) | Federal ID Number

Woret Woses Liaied SOpes) @\é\\m\’ G- qqg;ﬂ\q

.' By (Autho@amre)

AT N

. Printed Name and T itle of of Person Szgﬁmg

LS ’( m.w L«E/‘(g&mnn‘&m d&mé

| Date Executed cuted in the County of

6SAS Clean

......

CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES

1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with
the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) and CCR, Title 2,
Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.)

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS: Contractor will comply with the
requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free
workplace by taking the following actions:

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying
actions to be taken against employees for violations.

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about:

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and,
4) penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will:

1) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and,
2) agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment
on the Agreement.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under
the Agreement or termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible
for award of any future State agreements if the department determines that any of the
following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or violated the




certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et
seq.)

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION: Contractor certifies
that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal
court has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year
period because of Contractor's failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which
orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board. (Pub.
Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50.000 OR MORE- PRO BONO
REQUIREMENT: Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the
requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and Professions Code, effective January 1,

2003.

Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of
pro bono legal services during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30
multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the firm’s offices in the State, with the
number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less than a full
year or 10% of its contract with the State.

Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for
legal services, and may be taken into account when determining the award of future
contracts with the State for legal services.

5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS: Contractor hereby declares that it is not an
expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within the meaning of
Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the

State of California.

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:

a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or
corresponding accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other
than procurement related to a public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that
no apparel, garments or corresponding accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies
furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been laundered or produced in whole
or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal
sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or
with the benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under
penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop
labor. The contractor further declares under penalty of perjury that they adhere to the
Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California Department of Industrial
Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 6108.

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the
contractor’s records, documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required
by authorized officials of the contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations,



or the Department of Justice to determine the contractor’s compliance with the
requirements under paragraph (a).

7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS: For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after
January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is in compliance with Public

Contract Code section 10295.3.

DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of
California.

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions
regarding current or former state employees. If Contractor has any questions on the
status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the awarding
agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.

Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):

1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from
which the officer or employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and
which is sponsored or funded by any state agency, unless the employment, activity or
enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.

2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent
contractor with any state agency to provide goods or services.

Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411):

1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state
officer or employee may enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the
negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements or any part of the decision-making
process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency.

2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former
state officer or employee may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was
employed by that state agency in a policy-making position in the same general subject
area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her leaving state
service.

If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall
render this Agreement void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420)

Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive
payment other than payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for
preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e))



2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION: Contractor needs to be aware of the
provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's
Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and
Contractor affirms to comply with such provisions before commencing the performance
of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700)

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: Contractor assures the State that it
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and
guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.)

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE: An amendment is required to change the
Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal documentation of
the name change the State will process the amendment. Payment of invoices presented
with a new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:

a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting
agencies will be verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in
California in order to ensure that all obligations due to the state are fulfilled.

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any
transaction for the purpose of financial or pecuniary gain or profit. Although there are
some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will a corporate contractor performing
within the state not be subject to the franchise tax.

c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must
be in good standing in order to be qualified to do business in California. Agencies will
determine whether a corporation is in good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary
of State.

6. RESOLUTION: A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the
State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, or ordinance of the local governing body
which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of the
agreement.

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION: Under the State laws, the Contractor
shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated
by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease
and desist order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water
Code for violation of waste discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3)
finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law relating to air or water
pollution.

8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204: This form must be completed by all
contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity.




CO0.8 (REV. 5/07)

FEDERAL CERTIFICATIONS

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to attest. Applicants should also
.eview the instructions for certification included in the regulations before compieting this form. Signature on this form provides for compliance
with certification requirements under 45 CFR Part 93, "New restrictions on Lobbying,” and 45 CFR Part 76, “Government-wide Debarment and
Suspension (Non procurement) and Government-wide requirements for Drug-Free Workplace (Grants).” The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the Department of Education determines to award the covered

transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code, and
implemented at 45 CFR Part 93, for persons entering into a grant or
cooperative agreement over $100,000 as defined at 45 CFR Part
93, Sections 93.105 and 93.110, the applicant certifies that:

(a) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by
or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
member of Congress in connection with the making of any federal
grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of
any federal grant or cooperative agreement:

(b) If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been or
will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence
an employee of Congress, or any employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal grant or cooperative
agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard
Form -LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance
with this instruction;

‘=) The undersigned shall require that the language of this

:rtification be included in the award documents for alt subawards
at all tiers (including subgrants, contracts under grants and
cooperative agreements, and subcontracts) and that all
subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

As required by executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension,
and other responsibilities implemented at 45 CFR Part 76, for
prospective participants in primary or a lower tier covered
transactions, as defined at 45 CFR Part 76, Sections 76.105 and
76.110.

A. The applicant certifies that it and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any federal department or agency:

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application
been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal,
state, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction
violation of federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of
records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly
arged by a governmental entity (federal, state, or local) with
-mmission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1) (b)
of this certification; and

(d) Have not within a three-year period proceeding this application
had one or more public transactions (federal, state, or local)
terminated for cause or default; and

B. Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements
in this certification, he or she shall attach an explanation to this
application.

3. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN
INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and
implemented at 45 CFR Part 76, Subpart F, for grantees, as
defined at 45 CFR Part 76, Sections 76.605 and 76.610-

A. The applicant certifies that it will or will continue to provide a
drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful
manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a
controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for
violation of such prohibition.

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform
employees about-

(1) The danger of drug abuse in the workpiace;
(2) The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug
abuse violations occurring in the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in
performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement required
by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph
(a) that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will -

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a
violation;

(e) Notifying the agency, in writing, within 10 calendar days after
receiving notice under subparagraph (d) (2) from an employee or
otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Employers of
convicted employees must provide notice, including position title,



to: Director, Grants, and Contracts Service, U.S. Department of
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue, S.W., (Room 3124, GSA
Regional Office Building No. 3), Washington, DC 20202-4571.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected
Jrant;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of
receiving notice under subparagraph (d) (2), with respect to any
employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnei action against such an employee,
up to and including termination, consistent with the requirements of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug
abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such
purposes by a federal, state, or local health, law enforcement, or
other appropriate agency:

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free
workplace through implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d),
(e), and (f).

B. The grantee shall insert in the space provided below the
site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the
spegcific grant:

Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, state, zip code)
240 SN Neeedc
TN R MRS

A oo\ s o\ Glean &y

O Qs

Check [ ] if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
(GRANTEES WHO ARE INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and
implemented at 45 CFR Part 76, Subpart F, for grantees, as
defined at 45 CFR Part 76, Sections 76.605 and 76.610-

a. As a condition of the grant, | certify that | will not engage in the
unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use
of a controlled substance in conducting any activity with the grant,
and

b. If convicted of a criminal drug offense resulting from a violation
occurring during the conduct of any grant activity, | will report the
conviction, in writing, within 10 calendar days of the conviction, to:
Director, Grants and contracts Service, U.S. department of
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue, S.W. (Room 3124, GSA
Regional Office Building No. 3) Washington, DC 20202-4571.
Notice shall include the identification numbers(s) of each affected
grant.

ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE ACT

As required by the Pro-Children Act of 1994, (also known as
Environmental Tobacco Smoke), and implemented at Public Law
103-277, Part C requires that:

The applicant certifies that smoking is not pemitted in any portion
of any indoor facility owned or leased or contracted and used
routinely or regularly for the provision of health care services, day
care, and education to children under the age of 18. Failure to
comply with the provisions of this law may result in the imposition of
a civil monetary penalty of up to $1,000 per day. (The law does not
apply to children'’s services provided in private residence, facilities
funded solely by Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of

“{acilities used for in-patient drug and alcohol treatment.)

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, | hereby certify that the applicant will comply with the above certifications.

NAME OF APPLICANT (CONTRACTOR)

CONTRACT #

QO WO \ToRredy SCNe™\ Oy ey A soQ\

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

SIGNATURE C /_—
J Acet

ey v'\sm"\/\(uw S g end oy

DATE




California Department of Education
Attachment 2

FY 15-16

Page 4 of 6

RESOLUTION Np. |5-103

This resolution must be adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing Board to
enter into this transaction and subsequent amendments with the California Department of
Education for the purpose of providing child care and development services and to
authorize the designated personnel to sign contract documents for Fiscal Year 2015—

16.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Hamilton Unified School District

authorizes entering into local agreement number CSPP 5091 and
that the person/s who is/are listed below, is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the

Governing Board.

NAME TITLE SIGNATURE
Charles Tracy Superintendent (1 "/’7&@/
Diane Lyon Chief Business Official Mz{(f!@? ‘7{//%%

] v 7
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15 day of June 2015, by the
Governing Board of Hamilton Unified School District
of Glenn County, in the State of California.
, Judy Twede , Clerk of the Governing Board of
Hamilton Unified School District ¢ Glenn , County, inthe
State of California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held at a

regular public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

%_@ﬂ/ June 15, 2015
(Clerk's signature) (Date)




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5901 F.Y. 15-16

DATE: July 01,2015

CONTRACT NUMBER: CSPP-5091

TAL AGREEMENT FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PROGRAM TYPE: CALIFORNIA STATE
PRESCHOOL PROGRAM

PROJECT NUMBER: 11-7656-00-5

CONTRACTOR'S NAME: HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named above. The Contractor agrees to comply
with the terms and conditions of the CURRENT APPLICATION; the GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (GTC-610)*; the
STATE PRESCHOOL PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS*; the FUNDING TERMS AND CONDITIONS (FT&C)* and any
subsequent changes to the FT&C*, which are by this reference made a part of this Agreement.

Funding of this Agreement is contingent upon appropriation and availability of sufficient funds. This Agreement may be
terminated immediately by the State if funds are not appropriated or available in amounts sufficient to fund the State's

obligations under this Agreement.

The period of performance for this Agreement is July 01, 2015 through June 30, 2016. For satisfactory performance of the
required services, the Contractor shall be reimbursed in accordance with the Determination of Reimbursable Amount Section
of the FT&C, at a rate not to exceed $36.10 per child per day of fuli-time enrollment and a Maximum Reimbursable Amount

(MRA) of $101,745.00.

SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
Minimum Child Days of Enroliment (CDE) Requirement 2,818.0
Minimum Days of Operation (MDO) Requirement 178

£ srovision of this Agreement found to be in violation of Federal and State statute or regulation shall be invalid, but such a
finding shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

Items shown with an Asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by this reference and made part of this Agreement as if attached
hereto. These documents can be viewed at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aalcd/ftc2015.asp.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR
BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE} BY ﬁmzjﬂ-mﬂﬂ

PRINTED NAME ANQ, TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING

PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING

Sueshil Chandra, Manager \J ;
TITLE . ] A SS =
Contracts, Purchasing and Conference Services Dﬁ LY %{3 A \ku ), C,A
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) “FUND TITLE Deplartment of General Services q 64 4 '
DOCUMENT Child Development Programs use anly
$ 101,745 TOPTIONAL USE)
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR See Attached
THIS CONTRACT 0 ITEM CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
3 See Attached
;2;’2" AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO I T OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
$ 101,745 702
"By certily upon my Gwn personal knowledge hat budgeled funds are avallable for e panod and T.BA NO. BR. NO.
J1a of the expenditure stated above.
SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE
See Attached




UIMUVITE 0 AL IV ) W I/ LI TN

LVWINI AV IV 9 TVAITML.

CONTRACT NUMBER: CSPP-5091
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
$ 13,884 Child Development Programs Federal
RIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656 FC# 93.596 PCi# 000321
$ 0 13609-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE iTem 30.10.020.001 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 13,884 6110-194-0890 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-5025 Rev-8290
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
$ 7,638 Child Development Programs Federal
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656 FC# 93.575 PCi# 000324
$ 0 15136-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE rem 30.10.020.001 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 7,638 6110-194-0890 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-5025 Rev-8290
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
$ 54,722 Child Development Programs General
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656
$ 0 23038-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE mem 30.10.010. CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 54,722 6110-196-0001 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
% 25,501 Child Development Programs General
OR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656
$ 0 23254-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE rem 30.10.020.001 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 25,501 6110-194-0001 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590
raby certify upon my own p knc ge that by d funds are available for the period and T.B.A NO. B.R. NO.
ipose of the expenditure stated sbove.
SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5901 F.Y. 15-16

DATE: July01, 2015

CONTRACT NUMBER: CSPP-5091
>AL AGREEMENT FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PROGRAM TYPE: CALIFORNIA STATE
PRESCHOOL PROGRAM

PROJECT NUMBER: 11-7656-00-5

CONTRACTOR'S NAME: HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named above. The Contractor agrees to comply
with the terms and conditions of the CURRENT APPLICATION; the GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (GTC-610)*; the
STATE PRESCHOOL PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS*; the FUNDING TERMS AND CONDITIONS (FT&C)* and any
subsequent changes to the FT&C*, which are by this reference made a part of this Agreement.

Funding of this Agreement is contingent upon appropriation and availability of sufficient funds. This Agreement may be
terminated immediately by the State if funds are not appropriated or available in amounts sufficient to fund the State's
obligations under this Agreement.

The period of performance for this Agreement is July 01, 2015 through June 30, 2016. For satisfactory performance of the
required services, the Contractor shall be reimbursed in accordance with the Determination of Reimbursable Amount Section
of the FT&C, at a rate not to exceed $36.10 per child per day of full-time enroliment and a Maximum Reimbursable Amount
(MRA) of $101,745.00.

SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
Minimum Child Days of Enroliment (CDE) Requirement 2,818.0
Minimum Days of Operation (MDO) Requirement 178

Ko brovision of this Agreement found to be in violation of Federal and State statute or regulation shall be invalid, but such a
finding shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

Items shown with an Asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by this reference and made part of this Agreement as if attached
hereto. These documents can be viewed at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/cd/ftc2015.asp.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA _CONTRACTOR
BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) BY (AUTHCﬁ

Contracts, Purchasing and Conference Services

PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING TED NAME AH/TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING
Sueshil Chandra, Manager b A€ !d :S !QE ! E S! Iﬂﬁﬁlﬂiﬁﬂﬂlﬂﬂl’
TITLE . . Ss
PO ey NS tamdbn Gy €A

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE Depanment of General Services 4 [~ l
DOCUMENT Child Development Programs use only 4 S
$ 101,745 (OPTIONAL USE)
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR See Attached
THIS CONTRACT
) 0 ITEM CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
See Attached
Eﬁl’éL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
e 101,745 702
== Ey Tartly Upon my own personal ﬁmﬁge That budgetad funds are avalable for he period and T.B.A. NO. B.R. NO.
Jse of the expenditure stated above, . .

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE
See Attached




CONTRACTOR'S NAME: HAMIL ION UNIFIED SCHOOL VIS IRIU!

CONTRACT NUMBER: CSPP-5091
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
$ 13,884 Child Development Programs Federal
AOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656 FC# 93.596 PCi# 000321
$ 0 13609-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE rem 30.10.020.001 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 13,884 6110-194-0890 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-5025 Rev-8290
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
$ 7,638 Child Development Programs Federal
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656 FC# 93.575 PCi# 000324
$ 0 15136-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE rem 30.10.020.001 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 7,638 6110-194-0890 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-5025 Rev-8290
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
$ 54,722 Child Development Programs General
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (OPTIONAL USE)0656
$ 0 23038-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE irem 30.10.010. CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 54,722 6110-196-0001 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT | PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE) FUND TITLE
h 25,501 Child Development Programs General
.IOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED (oPTIONAL USE)(0656
$ 0 23254-7656
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE irem 30.10.020.001 CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR
$ 25,501 6110-194-0001 B/A 2015 2015-2016
OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)
702 SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590
lereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that d funds are available for the period and T.BA.NO. B.R. NO.
#urpose of the expenditure stated above,
SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE




CCC-307
CERTIFICATION

I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly
authorized to legally bind the prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This
certification is made under the laws of the State of Califomia

ir Contractor/Bzddef F irm Name (Prmtea)

| Poosi Woes Lialied e O ‘@@\‘\ A’

F ederal ID Number

DG U‘L\%:ﬂ\‘i

By (Aathorﬁajfgguamre)

[ Prmted Name and T ztle of Person Szgnmg

| coor\es \/ﬂg\s-/ﬁ Sufer 111 &Vlc/&m%

Date Executed Etecuted in the County of

SAS Cleanr

CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES

1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with
the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) and CCR, Title 2,
Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.)

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS: Contractor will comply with the
requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free
workplace by taking the following actions:

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying
actions to be taken against employees for violations.

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about:

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and,
4) penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will:

1) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and,
2) agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment
on the Agreement.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under
the Agreement or termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible
for award of any future State agreements if the department determines that any of the
following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or violated the




certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et
seq.)

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION: Contractor certifies
that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal
court has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year
period because of Contractor's failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which
orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board. (Pub.
Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50.000 OR MORE- PRO BONO
REQUIREMENT: Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the
requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and Professions Code, effective January 1,

2003.

Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of
pro bono legal services during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30
multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the firm’s offices in the State, with the
number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less than a full
year or 10% of its contract with the State.

Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for
legal services, and may be taken into account when determining the award of future
contracts with the State for legal services.

5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS: Contractor hereby declares that it is not an
expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within the meaning of
Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the
State of California.

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:

a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or
corresponding accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other
than procurement related to a public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that
no apparel, garments or corresponding accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies
furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been laundered or produced in whole
or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal
sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or
with the benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under
penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop
labor. The contractor further declares under penalty of perjury that they adhere to the
Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California Department of Industrial
Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 6108.

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the
contractor’s records, documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required
by authorized officials of the contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations,



or the Department of Justice to determine the contractor’s compliance with the
requirements under paragraph (a).

7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS: For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after
January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is in compliance with Public
Contract Code section 10295.3.

DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of
California.

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions
regarding current or former state employees. If Contractor has any questions on the
status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the awarding
agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.

Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):

1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from
which the officer or employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and
which is sponsored or funded by any state agency, unless the employment, activity or
enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.

2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent
contractor with any state agency to provide goods or services.

Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411):

1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state
officer or employee may enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the
negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements or any part of the decision-making
process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency.

2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former
state officer or employee may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was
employed by that state agency in a policy-making position in the same general subject
area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her leaving state
service.

If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall
render this Agreement void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420)

Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive
payment other than payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for
preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Pub. Contract Code §10430 (¢))



2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION: Contractor needs to be aware of the
provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's
Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and
Contractor affirms to comply with such provisions before commencing the performance
of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700)

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: Contractor assures the State that it
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and
guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.)

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE: An amendment is required to change the
Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal documentation of
the name change the State will process the amendment. Payment of invoices presented
with a new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:

a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting
agencies will be verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in
California in order to ensure that all obligations due to the state are fulfilled.

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any
transaction for the purpose of financial or pecuniary gain or profit. Although there are
some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will a corporate contractor performing
within the state not be subject to the franchise tax.

¢. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must
be in good standing in order to be qualified to do business in California. Agencies will
determine whether a corporation is in good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary
of State.

6. RESOLUTION: A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the
State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, or ordinance of the local governing body
which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of the
agreement.

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION: Under the State laws, the Contractor
shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated
by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease
and desist order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water
Code for violation of waste discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3)
finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law relating to air or water
pollution.

8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204: This form must be completed by all
contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity.




CO.8 (REV. 5/07)

FEDERAL CERTIFICATIONS

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to attest. Applicants should also
.eview the instructions for certification included in the regulations before completing this form. Signature on this form provides for compliance
with certification requirements under 45 CFR Part 93, “New restrictions on Lobbying,” and 45 CFR Part 76, “Government-wide Debament and
Suspension (Non procurement) and Government-wide requirements for Drug-Free Workplace (Grants).” The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the Department of Education determines to award the covered

transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code, and
implemented at 45 CFR Part 93, for persons entering into a grant or
cooperative agreement over $100,000 as defined at 45 CFR Part
93, Sections 93.105 and 93.110, the applicant certifies that:

(a) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by
or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or
attermnpting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
member of Congress in connection with the making of any federal
grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of
any federal grant or cooperative agreement:

(b) If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been or
will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence
an employee of Congress, or any employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal grant or cooperative
agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard
Form -LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance
with this instruction;

‘=) The undersigned shall require that the language of this

srtification be included in the award documents for all subawards
at all tiers (including subgrants, contracts under grants and
cooperative agreements, and subcontracts) and that all
subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

As required by executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension,
and other responsibilities implemented at 45 CFR Part 76, for
prospective participants in primary or a lower tier covered
transactions, as defined at 45 CFR Part 76, Sections 76.105 and
76.110.

A. The applicant certifies that it and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any federal department or agency:

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application
been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal,
state, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction
violation of federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of
records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly
arged by a governmental entity (federal, state, or local) with
-mmission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1) (b)
of this certification; and

1

(d) Have not within a three-year period proceeding this application
had one or more public transactions (federal, state, or local)
terminated for cause or default; and

B. Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements
in this certification, he or she shall attach an explanation to this
application.

3. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN
INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and
implemented at 45 CFR Part 76, Subpart F, for grantees, as
defined at 45 CFR Part 76, Sections 76.605 and 76.610-

A. The applicant certifies that it will or will continue to provide a
drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful
manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a
controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for
violation of such prohibition.

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform
employees about-

(1) The danger of drug abuse in the workplace;
(2) The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug
abuse violations occurring in the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in
performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement required
by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph
(a) that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will -

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a
violation;

(e) Notifying the agency, in writing, within 10 calendar days after
receiving notice under subparagraph (d) (2) from an employee or
otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Employers of
convicted employees must provide notice, including position title,



to: Director, Grants, and Contracts Service, U.S. Department of
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue, S.W., (Room 3124, GSA
Regional Office Building No. 3), Washington, DC 20202-4571.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected
_rant;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of
receiving notice under subparagraph (d) (2), with respect to any
employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee,
up to and including termination, consistent with the requirements of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug
abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such
purposes by a federal, state, or local health, law enforcement, or
other appropriate agency:

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free
workplace through implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d),
(e), and (f).

B. The grantee shall insert in the space provided below the
site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the
specific grant:

Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, state, zip code)
D'CLO A Kree s
\ #)31-15 R

Check [ ]if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
(GRANTEES WHO ARE INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and
implemented at 45 CFR Part 76, Subpart F, for grantees, as
defined at 45 CFR Part 76, Sections 76.605 and 76.610-

a. As a condition of the grant, | certify that | will not engage in the
unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use
of a controlled substance in conducting any activity with the grant,
and

b. If convicted of a criminal drug offense resulting from a violation
occurring during the conduct of any grant activity, 1 will report the
conviction, in writing, within 10 calendar days of the conviction, to:
Director, Grants and contracts Service, U.S. department of
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue, S.W. (Room 3124, GSA
Regional Office Building No. 3) Washington, DC 20202-4571.
Notice shall include the identification numbers(s) of each affected
grant.

ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE ACT

As required by the Pro-Children Act of 1994, (also known as
Environmental Tobacco Smoke), and implemented at Public Law
103-277, Part C requires that;

The applicant certifies that smoking is not permitted in any portion
of any indoor facility owned or leased or contracted and used
routinely or regutarly for the provision of health care services, day
care, and education to children under the age of 18. Failure to
comply with the provisions of this law may result in the imposition of
a civil monetary penalty of up to $1,000 per day. (The law does not
apply to children’s services provided in private residence, facilities

funded solely by Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of
\ \Li O \\ t)."_'\ (\’Ak“ L/ : E5\@"(\\(‘\ mmhtles used for in-patient drug and alcohol treatment.)

VO AGS\

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, | hereby certify that the applicant will comply with the above certifications.

E OF APPLICANT (CONTRACT

MR TN T QQ\@L\ S\ Y VS’\“\\ Gy

CONTRACT #

AsSe? 5o\

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

SIGNATURE C/_
J At

Ceades Teasy, S pennt-enday

DATE

SR




Hamilton Unified School District
Board Meeting

Date: June 15, 2015

Guests at the Board meeting are invited to sign in.

QU{?

@:':

z |
2(13 MC‘HC‘&C‘?

e Menser2-

6. 3 - S
32'&5?7‘!}11” er‘p'_-_:__

DI

vae,m
' / /:;4 CXUCE 2,




